
 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1661 - Reused Cumberbatch 

  

The First Vice President Zijin Giant looked at Orma unhappyly and asked, “What are you talking about? 

Make things clear.” 

 

Hei Feng, the second vice chairman, also said unpleasantly: “You talked so headlessly, what do you 

mean, what do you want to do?” 

 

Both had previously had a super guild, which was on par with Olma ’s individual strength, because guilds 

such as Sanyoumon were persecuted around them, and they were grouped together, but they all had 

their own legions, all of which belonged to Austria Irma manages, but has a certain degree of 

independence, and is not embarrassed by Olma. 

 

The reason why Olma is held is that Olma can draw a lot of investment, and Olma has the most people. 

 

Olma also respected the two. He patted his head and said, “I’m a little confused, but this time we must 

find out that our Iron Fortress has been attacked, and a large number of rare ones are hidden inside. 

Demon wood, rare ore and herbs are all the most important materials above level 170, so people are 

robbed. “ 

 

“Why don’t I know this place?” Hei Feng asked. 

 

“I don’t know, when did you get it out, why not put it in the guild warehouse and put it in your fortress.” 

Zijin Giant asked. 

 

Olma was embarrassed. He did n’t put it in the guild warehouse, but he wanted to swallow it alone, but 

he could n’t say it. He blinked and said, “That ’s not the point, the point is that these things have been 

snatched, there must be someone Missing news. “ 



 

Ma Jingming said silently: “You should ask someone who knows where these things are. We don’t know 

that there is such a place. Besides, you tried me once last time. Why isn’t this over? “ 

 

Olma reacted. He only told his brother Turabi about this. He looked at Turabi. Suddenly Turabi lowered 

his head. 

 

“Say, what’s going on?” Olma yelled. 

 

Turabi quickly shook his head and said, “It doesn’t matter to me.” 

 

“Say, one last time,” Olma asked, yelling loudly. 

 

Turrabi knew that Olma was on the verge of an outbreak, and in terror he told him everything he was 

drunk that day. 

 

“I don’t know if I said or didn’t say it, but I feel like I said these two things, I don’t know.” Turabi lowered 

his head in fear. 

 

“Huh.” The giant Zijin hummed and turned away. 

 

Hei Feng walked in front of Ma Jingming and took him away. The other dozen or so vice-chairmen saw 

this scene and were too lazy to control it and left. 

 

Now they don’t need to say anything, but wait for Olma’s processing results, and later Olma apologized 

for their explanations and salutations. 

 

On the way back, Ma Jingming secretly sent a message to Lu Yang, saying: “Great, Olma is dealing with 

his cousin, I am completely guilty.” 

 



Lu Yang is standing in a safe area near a fortress of Lalbagh. He closed the dialogue bar with a smile. This 

is just a trivial matter for him. Now he wants to see a wonderful performance, so he Not outside the 

safety zone. 

 

In the heavenly city, inside the conference hall of the black yarn, the chair of the chair, Alice and black 

yarn sat side by side. There were more than a dozen people sitting on both sides below them, 

respectively, the vice chairman and the main army leader. 

 

Reese stood in the middle and shouted angrily: “It’s not fair, I think it’s not fair.” 

 

“What’s wrong?” Heisha covered her forehead, and the staff at the Ralbagh fortress had just replaced 

He Peng, and He Peng was also corrupt. 

 

Ruiz roared: “Why youland is corrupt and you don’t care, and why I am still robbing, but youland can 

collect money in Lingshui River without hesitation.” 

 

Youland stood up suddenly and angrily, “What nonsense, I took my brothers to stay in Lingshuihe every 

day, and carefully checked everyone who came over from the Iron Brotherhood, never receiving money 

or relaxing for a moment. , How can you slander me. “ 

 

Black gauze frowned and said to Reese, “Don’t bullshit, do you have evidence?” 

 

“Of course I do.” Reese jumped and scolded highly. “Youland is a hypocrite. Now Lingshuihe has spread. 

He received more money than the previous one. He claims to be scraping the ground. I do n’t know how 

much he put in Xia Yuwei’s spy. “ 

 

“Nonsense, you stigmatize me.” Yoland ran up to Rhys and yelled at him: “Evidence, evidence.” 

 

Reese laughed mockingly and sent the video to everyone present. In the video picture, Yolande smiled 

and patted the arms of Ennes and Absens, and then flew back to Tianyu Shencheng to rest offline. 

 



Absons and Ens looked at each other and looked back at the 66 brothers. Suddenly, they speeded up the 

inspection and received the money from Tian Feng in the backpack, which included the words that Tian 

Feng said. More than a third went to Absens. 

 

“嘭” 

 

After watching the video, Heisha broke the chair in front of her angrily, pointed at Yoland with 

disappointment, and said, “What’s going on? Say!” 

 

Yolande was stunned, watching this scene he couldn’t say anything, and quickly said: “Wait a minute, I 

called them over, this is impossible, this video must be synthetic, and I specifically ordered them to stare 

when I went offline. Why are they all collecting money on their backs? This is impossible, this is 

completely impossible. “ 

 

“Find them over,” Heins said angrily. 

 

Youland quickly sent a message to Absens and Ens, and asked the reason for the two. After knowing that 

the matter was exposed, they quit the guild, quit the game, and ran away with money. 

 

Yolande stared blankly at the news of the two people exiting the guild, and then the news that his other 

66 people also quit the guild. He had no idea what to do about it. “I’m sorry for you, I’ll bear all the 

responsibilities alone, I, I’m sorry.” 

 

System prompt: Yolander exits the guild! 

 

The light flashed, and Youland, who had no face left here, left the guild in this way. At this point, five of 

the nine most trusted men of Hexa made mistakes. 

 

“What the **** is this and why is it that you say you love me in the end, but in the end it is all about 

money. Do I look so rich?” Heisha collapsed, pointing to the pain in front of Ruis and others. Endlessly. 

 

The poor appearance made any outsider unable to bear the pain when he saw it, but in their eyes, the 

black yarn now is a piece of fat, and anyone can bite a bit of fat. 



 

Heisha never thought of it. He clearly wanted to be a person standing below, and found a big piece of fat 

and bite it down or even eat it all, but why did he stand on it and become that piece of fat? 

 

Alice saw the black veil of pain, and secretly said in her heart: Fortunately, I gave all these troubles to 

the black veil, or it was me who was suffering now, and she shook her head and said to the black veil, 

“Dear, we have to solve The question is about candidates. You need to choose another honest, reliable 

person who is really willing to pay for you to guard the Lingshui River. You can’t make any mistakes. The 

eight strongest guilds are not far from Claudio and Harriken. “ 

 

Black gauze looked at Alice weakly. At this time, she was lonely and helpless. She couldn’t believe 

anyone in this room. She swept over the expressions of these people. She could clearly feel the 

malicious expressions of these people towards her. The eagerness to use her to make money made her 

collapse without knowing what to do. 

 

But at this moment, all of a sudden, he saw Cumberbatch sitting in the corner, still not talking as usual, 

sitting calmly in the corner, looking at her with distressed eyes, at that moment, the black gauze was 

moved. 

 

“Bucky, I can trust you, right?” Heisha walked to Cumberbatch and said imploringly. 

 

Cumberbatch stood up with gentle eyes and looked at the black gauze and said, “Amend the rules and 

let them walk on the silent hill. I will be there without any problems.” 

 

The black yarn was relieved, and offered Camberbach a kiss, saying, “Thank you. It’s good to have you at 

the critical moment.” 

 

Cumberbatch stared at the black veil at this moment. At this moment, he almost lost heart, and 

impulsively told him that he was a spy for Lu Yang, but he held back. He knew the true meaning of the 

black veil, but he was Could not help but scolded himself for a waste, Cumberbatch said: “Take care of 

your body, last time I saw you, I found that you have gray hair, if you need me, call me at any time.” 

 

Heisha wanted to say it, but did not say anything in the end, because now she lives with the boss of a 

brokerage company. She can’t call Cumberbatch. Heisha already has the idea of taking the star road. 



 

If her guild can always exist, the black yarn will be packed by the brokerage company, and it will 

naturally obtain the supreme glory and money in the game. Now is the crucial moment for cooperation. 

She can’t let Cumberbatch make trouble, let alone, She doesn’t love Cumberbatch anymore, she only 

loves the rich. 

 

“Keep the Silent Hill for me first,” said Heisa. 

 

Cumberbatch smiled awkwardly and said, “OK, I’ll go now.” 

 

Reese was jealous and went mad, and when he saw that Cumberbatch failed in the end, he suddenly 

taunted and said, “I know that black yarn will not look after you, Country Guy.” 

 

Cumberbatch didn’t get angry, didn’t even look at Reese more, left using the teleportation scepter, and 

returned to Silent Hill. He said to the players around him, “In the future, everyone from the Iron 

Brotherhood area will leave us. Here, I have only one request from everyone, to strictly inspect the 

caravan of the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood, and not to be greedy for money. “ 

 

Everyone looked at each other but remained silent. 

 

Cumberbatch also knew he was useless to say so. For this reason, he chose a method, day and night raid 

inspection, all the money collected, all cleared out of the guild. 

 

One day like this 

 

This week 

 

This is also the case for a month ~ Combobach’s unselfish name spread throughout the game, because 

he has no subordinates, after leaving himself out, only responsible for inspection, all personnel are 

responsible for the black yarn. 

 

But after sending several batches of people in succession, as before, Alice was too lazy to take care of it, 

leaving it to Cumberbatch to take charge. 



 

At the beginning, Cumberbatch shied away, fearing of responsibility, and Reese’s slander. Now he has 

found out that Yolland’s matter has nothing to do with Yurland himself. He did it, and originally said in 

private. Come out, Yolander can keep it, but Reese said in front of everyone, and Yolander would not be 

able to stay. 

 

For this matter, Heisha did not even trust Reese, and believed that Cumberbatch was the same person. 

Because of this, Cumberbatch successively sent Lu Yang’s spies all in the Silent Hill. On the plateau. 

 

The three main channels of Silent Hill are all controlled by Lu Yang’s spies. It can be said that this area 

has become the gateway for Lu Yang. Whenever Lu Yang wants to bring millions of players into Alice’s 

hinterland, it is One word thing. 

 

Chapter 1662 - Central New World War 1 

  

The month-end meeting of the Jagged Brotherhood. 

 

In Lu Yang’s special space, all the main vice-chairmen such as Zhuojiu, White Lion, Zhou Tianming, etc., 

were sitting around the conference table. 

 

Tu Feng said, “After three months of self-cultivation, our guild’s accounts have reached 800 million U.S. 

dollars. This is a net surplus. Excluding all expenses, we have finally made money.” 

 

People such as Zhuojiu and White Lion showed excited expressions. 

 

“Hey, I heard that we have made money before. I still don’t believe it. It’s true.” The white lion laughed. 

 

Zhuo Jiu said with a smile: “I didn’t expect to have so much money.” 

 

Lu Yang looked at everyone with a smile and said, “Since I have made money, I will send you a big red 

envelope. It is now the end of June. After half a year, all those who have shares will receive a dividend 

according to the percentage. $ 300 million in dividends. “ 



 

“Thank you, boss.” 

 

“The boss is so interesting.” 

 

“Haha, it’s rich.” 

 

300 million US dollars, even if only 1% of the shares, you can get 3 million US dollars of income, 

converted to credit points is more than 20 million, everyone present here, the lowest share is 1%, the 

highest is Jiang Ze, several times Because after the addition of others, there is also a 10% stake. 

 

Lu Yang didn’t dare to say that in returning to Jiang Ze’s family, he did it. Jiang Ze could take away 200 

million cash at a time. The previous investment of 2 billion, a pharmacy store of Song of Blood and Fire 

alone, has already made Jiang Ze’s family. Back in time, the smithy made the Jiang Ze family make at 

least 1 billion. 

 

With every amount of money now, Jiang Ze is making a net profit, not to mention this is only a half-year 

bonus. If there is still no war at the end of the year, the money he can receive is definitely more than 

800 million. 

 

However, the blood and fire pharmacy has recently suffered a severe decline in its ability to make 

money, and its peer competition has been too fierce, and it has been impossible to provide financial 

support for the guild for more than half a year. 

 

Lu Yang didn’t care about this. With the development of the game, this is an inevitable result. If you 

want to solve this problem, you must continue to use low-cost medicine to squeeze other colleagues, or 

you have the best medicine, a 170-level medicine formula. All were beaten, and Lu Yang had no choice 

but to wait until the 180th level was open, and he went to find it again. 

 

Lu Yang went on to say: “In addition, I am going to pay 100 million US dollars to give bonuses to elite 

players who do not have shares in our guild. You nominate, Tu Feng approves notes, remember, you 

must not betray the meritorious people.” 

 



Imposting or giving more money to relatives, such things are inevitable. Lu Yang faces the same 

problems as Heisha and Alice. 

 

The reason Lu Yang did not fall is because there is a game city, a sacred place in the hearts of everyone, 

and another is that Lu Yang has money and can support it, allowing a small number of such things to 

happen, in exchange for overall unity. 

 

“Boss rest assured, we won’t make you embarrassed,” said Zhujiu. 

 

They have been with Luyang Yang for 4 and a half years. They know where Lu Yang ’s bottom line is. 

People ca n’t pass it. In addition, they do n’t know many things. The so-called meritorious power is the 

military power. Give money to a player who has no merit, and who will do it with him in the future. 

 

There is also a lot of problems in the White Lion, but they are all suppressed and never tell Lu Yang. 

 

Lu Yang looked at them with a smile and said, “The next topic, Tu Feng continues.” 

 

Tu Feng said, “Heisha ’s recent net income has about 200 million credits. Alice used this money to recruit 

masters. His strength is much stronger than the original. For this reason, Heisha even provocatively in 

Ling The rivers of water and the Silent Hills have established wild fortresses, which have shielded us 

from the central region. “ 

 

Lu Yang sneered and said, “It’s so much face-saving. Dogs think they’re wolves. Don’t worry, let Black 

Gauze and Alice continue their arrogance.” 

 

With Cumberbatch, and Reese’s recipe for killing scattered players, no matter how the black yarn and 

Alice improve their defense, they are their fatal weaknesses. 

 

Tu Feng nodded and said, “The third thing is that our player level has generally risen to level 167 and a 

half, and is getting closer and closer to level 170. The players below are feeling too boring and want to 

fight.” 

 



“Hey,” Lu Yang said, “It’s too easy to abandon my upgrade. It’s too easy to set up an upgrade reward. 

Who can find a more convenient and quick upgrade method, rewarding 1,000 to 10,000? Take your 

heart back. “ 

 

“Boss, this is your trick.” White Lion said. 

 

“I’m also worried about this. When did our guild have 4 months without fighting, it’s almost stretched 

out.” Zhou Tianming said. 

 

Everyone laughed. 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “It’s really been 4 years. It’s the first time I’ve been so relaxed.” 

 

Zhou Tianming did a great job, but he couldn’t say more at the meeting, otherwise the White Lion and 

Xia Yuwei should have their opinions on Zhou Tianming. 

 

Tu Feng said: “There is one last thing. From the comprehensive information, the eight strongest guilds 

and Claudio are not far away from each other. We need to be prepared for what to do.” 

 

Lu Yang said, “Don’t take action. I will send K and Black Friday special players, together with Koster and 

Mike, and constantly walk between the central area and these two kings’ guilds, robbing them of 

supplies. , Definitely not help them fight. “ 

 

Xia Yuwei asked: “But if they are destroyed, the eight strongest guilds in central China will join Liu Jie 

and they will come to us for trouble.” 

 

Lu Yang sneered and said, “Rest assured, they can’t be united. The way to dismantle their alliance is in 

my hands. When they defeated Claudio and Harriken, when will I release evidence to let them 

thoroughly Divided. “ 

 

The current situation is that everything is only owed to Dongfeng ~ As long as the eight strongest guilds 

fight with Claudio, the winner of this war is only him. 

 



“Let’s rest, we continue to accumulate strength, quietly waiting for the moment when most of our guild 

players have risen to level 170.” Lu Yang said. 

 

From 167 to 170, there seems to be only 3, but it actually takes at least two months. Not only did Lu 

Yang know this clearly, but also Sanyouweimen, Radvedev, and Claudio. Very clear. 

 

In the special space of Sanyouemon, he looked at seven presidents such as Radvidev and Stephen, and 

Shen Sheng said: “We must launch an attack on Claudio and Harriken in the near future and eliminate 

this in World War I. Two confidants, otherwise, for another month or two, even if we have the ability to 

defeat them, then Lu Yang will destroy us. “ 

 

Radvedev looked at Tom and asked, “How is your preparation? If you are not ready, you will attack me 

first.” 

 

Tom smiled proudly, saying: “Vice-President Olaju has decided to surrender us, allowing us to slaughter 

his players on the day of the war, as long as we pay him $ 10 million, I agreed.” 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1663 - Lu Yang merges the Cavalry Regiment 

  

Olajue controls the defenses of the Twin Tower Fortress and the Yunhai Fortress. Opposite is the 

Goddess Fortress and Linshan Fortress controlled by Tom. If the defense is broken here, the original G8 

area on the east side will be cut off from support. Road, causing the collapse of the chain reaction. 

 

Radvijeff said cheerfully: “Good job, your main offensive side, I and Stephen and Anatoli over the main 

defense, you play five to one, and strive to be thorough within two to three weeks Destroy Claudio’s 

bastard. “ 

 

Tom nodded and said, “It’s not a big problem, but we need Liu Jie and Steig to put pressure on Lu Yang 

and help Alice and Black Gauze to improve their guild’s defense on the silent front.” 



 

Sanyou Weimen said: “I went to Steig and talked to Liu Jie, and they owe me kindness. There is no 

problem in this regard.” 

 

Tom’s eyes brightened and he said, “Very well, then we have solved another problem.” 

 

Sanyouemon said, “I hope you will pay another five million dollars. Let us build a more complete 

defense for Alice on the front line of Silent Hill. We even want 50,000 to 100,000 players to help Alice. 

Silk defense. “ 

 

Radvedev said with a frown, “Money is not a problem. We can’t provide people. Harriken is not a weak 

person. We are struggling to defend against three-on-one. We can’t adjust the personnel on the first 

and second lines. It’s not as good as Alice’s. “ 

 

Olma said: “I can’t send it here.” 

 

Tom shrugged and said, “I can’t send it anymore. I’m the main battlefield.” 

 

Jerz said: “I can’t send someone here, it’s too far away.” 

 

With the war coming soon, Presidents such as Olma and Tom have their own calculations. This time they 

attacked Claudio to destroy him. After the destruction, a large area of Claudio was to be occupied by 

several of them. of. 

 

Although they discussed a distribution model before, they eventually seized more of the fortress. If they 

didn’t pay back, the other party could not help it. 

 

The trading of the fortress is getting better and better. If you occupy one more, you will get one more 

profit in the future. The number of players will also increase a lot. This is the place where the future 

guild will send fresh blood. 

 

In order to **** these strongholds, they will not send players to help Alice defend. Sanyou Weimen 

easily figured out these things. He shook his head and said, “No, we five of us must send at least 50,000 



each. Come and assist Alice. Don’t be short-sighted. Once Lu Yang’s raid, our offensive plan will 

completely fail. If you do not agree, I will withdraw from this war. “ 

 

Tom, Olma, and others looked at Sanyouweimen. No one expected that he would be so decisive, and 

even threatened to quit. Several people looked at each other. Tom said, “Well, I will send 50,000 

second-tier players. “ 

 

“I also send 50,000 people,” Olma said. 

 

Seeing this scene, Jerz and Rowland also agreed to send troops, and Sanyouweimen nodded with 

satisfaction, saying, “You, we must cooperate faithfully. The central region of the New World has been 

occupied by us. These four weeks There are a lot of places for us to explore. Eight of us are together, 

and no one can beat us, I hope everyone will remember. “ 

 

Tom, Olma, and others both smiled. This is what they want to see. They are consistent in the general 

direction, but only in small details. They have their own small calculations, but in the general direction, 

they are harmless and elegant. Can coordinate. 

 

“I’m going to mobilize the trebuchet. This time I watched it personally to see who dared to attack.” 

Orma said uneasily. 

 

“Slow.” Sanyouweimon shook his head and said, “Absolutely, the trebuchet army cannot be dispatched. 

All trebuchets can only allow players to carry parts. They are assembled the night before the war. We 

spend money to increase the assembly speed and start immediately the next morning. The raid war, this 

battle is fighting time, we need to cut Claudio’s forces into several large pieces, as fast as lightning. “ 

 

Just like a cake, a whole is cut into large and small cubes. Claudio cannot do anything to rescue him. He 

can only watch the cut cake become a gourmet in his population. 

 

Tom said: “All the players in charge of the raid must find the most loyal, and must not leak a bit of news. 

Also, no one is notified by anyone who is not involved. Don’t let the 10 million US dollars that we jointly 

make float. “ 

 



The money is spent by everyone, and it is 1.25 million US dollars allocated to everyone, which is 

extremely important to everyone than the huge sum, and no one will be willing to give it to others 

easily. 

 

Sanyouweimen and Olma nodded one after another, and each withdrew from the special space, 

mobilizing their players. Unfortunately, Sanyouweimen and Tom never thought that they could think 

harder about Luyang. In other words, it has long been a wall full of holes, and no secret can be hidden 

from him. 

 

After Hermon and Ma Jingming got the information from the door of Tom and Sanyouwei respectively, 

they reported to Lu Yang at the same time. Lu Yang didn’t need Tu Feng and Qing Qian Zimeng to 

demonstrate, watching the two detailed information. , You know the correctness of the message. 

 

“Sure enough, the war is really about to begin.” Lu Yang muttered to himself: “The choice is good, let 

Steig and Liu Jie restrain me, but can you do it?” 

 

In the chamber of the Guild of the Cavalry Regiment, Presidents Steiger, Daniel, Blood Butcher, Renault, 

and Cadafi are meeting together. 

 

Steiger said: “Sanyou Weimen came to me, hoping that we can cooperate with him to contain Lu Yang.” 

 

“A war in the central region is about to begin?” Daniel asked. 

 

Steiger said: “Unclear, but it should be approaching.” 

 

The blood butcher said resentfully: “I can’t forget Lu Yang’s revenge. I agree with the request of Sanyou 

Weimen to contain Lu Yang. In the future, I must seek revenge from him.” 

 

Kerrim said: “I also agree that Lu Yang is more dangerous than the major guilds in the central region. It is 

best to join the central guilds to eliminate Lu Yang first.” 

 

Renault and Gadafi both looked at each other. They did not have much prejudice against Lu Yang, and 

they had not had a positive dialogue. They both hated Liu Jie and Tolomit more. 



 

Steiger frowned. Now he owes both Lu Yang’s favor and Sanyou Weimen’s favor. Not Sanyou Weimen, 

Daniel can’t come. Similarly, without Lu Yang, he can’t quickly raise the level to attack Liu Jay regained 

his territory. 

 

“Dididi” 

 

Steiger’s phone rang, and he picked it up and saw that it was from Lu Yang. He couldn’t help laughing, 

and said, “Lu Yang’s phone.” 

 

Daniel said, “It must be for the Central War. Don’t promise anything.” 

 

Steige clicked the connect button and turned the talker into public. His idea was the same as Daniel’s, 

and he suffered so much from Lu Yang. No matter what Lu Yang talked to him, Steige decided to Make a 

sloppy eye, wait for the call and talk to Daniel and Kerim before making a decision. 

 

“Are you free?” Lu Yang asked. 

 

“What are you looking for?” Steiger asked. 

 

Lu Yang said: “I have a proposal, let’s merge the two guilds.” 

 

“This, let me …” Steiger was about to perfunctory, suddenly staring wide open, and exclaiming, “What 

are you talking about? Our guilds merge?” 

 

Daniel, Kerim and others were also stunned. 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “Yes, our two guilds are merged, including Daniel and Kerim. After the merger, 

the two of us will kill Liu Jie together and sweep the entire central area.” 

 



If the two strongest guilds merge, the impact on the entire New World will be extremely great. Steiger 

and Renault themselves will already be the strongest guilds. In addition, they will also be the strongest 

Daniel and Kerim. guild. 

 

This is equivalent to, in fact, the merger of the three strongest guilds. The more important thing is that 

Steiger and Daniel have great fighting power. Lu Yang and Daniel have battled for more than a dozen 

games. They almost collapsed. Relying on the loyalty of the guilds and the faith in the game city, Daniel 

killed them and was very lucky. 

 

Steiger’s strength is beyond doubt, relying on the dead grass mind and the command of several military 

generals under Liu Jie, as well as a large number of African players to participate in the battle, this can 

only be tied with Steige, prove They are not mediocre. 

 

If the three of them merged and swept across the new continent, it would really become a matter of 

time. Steiger and Daniel and others were touched by the words of Landing Yang, but it was very 

unrealistic, Lu Yang Want to merge long ago, why wait until today. 

 

“You didn’t lie to us, I’m not so easy to be fooled,” Steiger said. 

 

Lu Yang said, “What do I lie to you? Now that the situation in the New World is in my hands, I can’t wipe 

you out. All other directions are all enemies. Only you have no enemies with me. The only enemy, Galga, 

has also quit the game. It is most appropriate to sweep the New World after the merger. “ 

 

“How about the shares?” Steiger asked. 

 

Lu Yang said: “The merger naturally merged based on the value of the company. How to divide it? I 

suggest that the two of us send personnel to conduct detailed discussions to find a solution that is 

satisfactory to both parties. How about it?” 

 

Steiger said: “Let me discuss with my brothers and the shareholders behind the scenes, there are results 

within three days, I will call you back ~ Lu Yang said:” Yes, but not too slow The Central War is about to 

begin. I hope that when they start, you will be able to attack Liu Jie with me. “ 

 



Steiger didn’t answer. After hanging up the phone, Daniel and others who looked a little confused in 

front of them asked: “What do you think?” 

 

No one can answer. 

 

Kerrim said: “This is too big. The merger of two such powerful guilds is a big problem. Also, you have to 

ask the bosses behind the scenes if they are willing to cooperate with Huaxia. , Our heart is inclined to 

cooperate. After all, Lu Yang is really strong, but if your bosses do n’t agree, then neither of us has the 

most basic foundation. ” 

 

Kerim they belong to the guild of Steige and occupy a lot less shares than the original, but they belong to 

a helpless state, they must find a backing to solve the problem of eating for their players, in fact, they 

are not Be willing to be controlled like this. 

 

Steiger said: “Okay, I’ll ask, everyone also thinks about what should be done.” 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1664 - Spider blood 

  

Outside the Sky Eye Fortress in the Tom area. 

 

Lu Yang hung up the phone leisurely. The whole person leaned next to the hotel’s fireplace. It was 

impossible to imagine that the game was becoming more and more realistic, and he could feel the cold 

state in the game and the warmth brought by the flames. 

 

He looked at the demon in front of him in surprise, and said, “Why, is there any special opinion?” 

 



The shadow is the boss of the Guild of Atonement Angels. Since the last cooperation with Lu Yang was 

completed, he has actively leaned on Lu Yang, hoping to get the support of Lu Yang and seize the area 

where Tom is. Now the 100,000 elites of the Atonement Angel have Become Lu Yang’s free labor. 

 

“Do you really want to merge with Steig?” Moying couldn’t help asking. 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “The boss behind Steige will not agree. It won’t be long before Steige will 

agree.” 

 

“Why?” Moying asked. 

 

Lu Yang said: “My guild has a market value of 100 billion U.S. dollars, and the merger of such a large 

guild with Steige’s guild with a market value of less than 10 billion US dollars means that we occupy 

more than 90% of the voting rights. They have less than 10% of the voting rights. “ 

 

The right is very tempting. Those who want to be president are those who want power. They reduce the 

right in their hands to zero, and even talk is useless, they will not agree. 

 

If Lu Yang wanted to expand their rights, they would damage their rights, including Zhuojiu and Xia 

Yuwei. Originally, Daniel and the blood butcher and Steige were defeated by them, and they never 

looked down on them. In order to be separated by Stege, their own rights will inevitably lead to civil 

unrest. 

 

If a guild had such an internal disturbance, let alone open it up, it would be enough for Lu Yang to deal 

with these issues alone. He didn’t want to cause that trouble. 

 

This time he just drew a big cake for Steiger and Daniel. When they came to their senses, Lu Yang had 

already entered the central region. Of course, if Steiger was willing to take less than 10% of the shares, 

he I’m very happy to incorporate these people into my guild. This is a strong team, but everyone knows 

that this is impossible. 

 

After listening to Lu Yang’s explanation, Moying said, “Your plan is brilliant.” 

 



Lu Yang said with a smile: “You don’t need to use respectful words to talk to me. Just like them, just call 

my boss.” 

 

“Yes, boss.” Mo Ying said with a smile. 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said: “I am very optimistic about you. Although I ca n’t give you equity, I can give 

you dry shares and let you regain control of the central region. You know, you are different from Steige. 

I You need to cultivate a few forces who are familiar with the central region, and you are right. “ 

 

Mo Ying relieved and said, “Thank you, boss, I won’t let you down. As long as I can get rich again, I will 

definitely gather a lot of old parts.” 

 

Lu Yang shook his head and said, “I have tried many of your old ministry. They have been bought by 

Tom. Don’t try to contact them, especially your previous vice presidents and the main army 

commanders of your subordinates.” 

 

“Have you tried it?” Moying was surprised, and said a little awkwardly, “Well, I’m not useless.” 

 

Lu Yang shook his head and said, “You still have a lot of usefulness. It is not difficult to re-recruit people. 

Take your time. I will let you get up again.” 

 

Moying sighed and nodded, “Okay.” 

 

Lu Yang said: “In the near future, your mission is to suffocate. Don’t make any moves, rest assured to 

upgrade in the copy, Tom has been looking for you very hard these days.” 

 

For the follow-up war, Tom must first solve the hidden danger of the shadow. Without Lu Yang’s help, 

the fallen angel would have fallen apart. 

 

The shadow also knew this and said, “Okay, I’ll wait for your order.” 

 



Lu Yang signaled that the shadow was ready to go. He called Xia Yuwei and asked: “There is a new 

bloodline recently, and 10,000 people have been selected to join the war.” 

 

Xia Yuwei thought for a while and said, “Boss, girl? Can I have a girl army in my hand? I want to 

recommend you to join them.” 

 

“Girl Corps?” Lu Yang asked, surprised. “Are they special?” 

 

Xia Yuwei said, “In terms of courage and loyalty to you, they should be regarded as the best in the 

Brotherhood of the Jagged Brotherhood.” 

 

“Oh?” Lu Yang laughed and said, “Why don’t I know?” 

 

Xia Yuwei said: “This legion was retained by Lan Yu and has been helping them, but only the foundation. 

These girls are very poor. I have been helping them, but they need money to guarantee their lives.” 

 

This is a group of 17- to 19-year-old girls. The reason why they are poor is because these girls are the 

most unloved in the family. 

 

In this era, fertility is no longer restricted, and the society is obviously very developed, but there are still 

a large number of families who prefer boys to girls. 

 

Many families want boys, but they have two girls in a row, and when they find that the third is a girl, 

many poor families give away their third child. 

 

There are also some poor families whose parents can’t catch the money and point to the eldest 

daughter, second daughter or little daughter at home to go to work to help support their families, raise 

their brothers and brothers for them to go to college. 

 

When these people were trained in the reserve camp of the Jagged Brothers League, the basic salary 

was only about 2,000 per month. They gave the money to their homes. They did n’t buy new clothes, did 

n’t buy anything they liked, they lived in the guild. It is very distressing. 

 



Most of the girls accepted by Lan Yu and Xia Yuwei are like this. These girls are now independent in the 

young army, a young women’s legion, and the children in the young army have given them a name 

called Fudi Demon Corps. It is very appropriate and very angry. 

 

“These girls are all druid occupations. They are capable of fighting, exporting, and treating. Each of them 

is an all-around girl. After working out with Han Zhong for a year, the young master still had trouble 

persisting. However, these girls have never been absent from exercise. I think it’s time for them to go to 

the battlefield. “Xia Yuwei said firmly. 

 

Lu Yang sighed, thought for a while, and said, “Well, since they meet the requirements for participating 

in the war, then focus on training and give them the first order to cross the Lingshui River without 

anyone’s help, all on their own.” 

 

Xia Yuwei smiled and said, “Boss, don’t worry, this little thing can’t suffice them.” 

 

Lu Yang said, “I will wait for them at the Tianyan Fortress. I hope you don’t let me down.” 

 

“Rest assured, I won’t lead the team myself, everything will be handed over to Liu Juan. The little girl is 

very capable, and is the leader of this legion of demon brothers. You will see her ability.” Xia Yuwei said. 

 

Lu Yang laughed, hung up on the phone and lay down comfortably. The blood obtained this time is also 

the blood that Druid can use. The name is Spider Blood, which was sold to Lu Yang by Lawrence. 

 

Recently, Lawrence set up a studio. He has given up the idea of joining a major guild to become the main 

vice chairman. Now he just wants to make some money quietly, so as not to waste his best years. But 

power and money are empty. 

 

Lu Yang and Lawrence had less hatred. They accidentally met several times this month, and they talked 

together twice. Slowly they no longer hated each other. 

 

Lawrence told Lu Yang how to obtain the blood of the spider. and Lu Yang gave him 500,000 US dollars 

as a thanks. 

 



Spider blood is indeed worth the price, this is a very powerful attack, especially in dense forests, 

unmatched blood. 

 

At the beginning of the war, Lu Yang is ready to send this legion into the supply stronghold area of the 

eight strongest guilds, that is, the rain forest area. Throwing stones and potions are things that can be 

used for a decisive battle for millions of people That said, it can’t be solved simply by relying on a few 

guild logistics players to use ants to move houses. 

 

In World War I, materials may still be available. After the fight, materials will never be left. A large 

number of players must transport materials from the rear to the front. 

 

The benefits of the Druid Army are that it can resist, output, and heal, and the sneak attack of spider 

blood can quickly end the battle in a short time and remove all supplies. 

 

Olma and Sanyou Weimen are five-to-one Claudio. Even if Claudio is more powerful, facing tactical 

masters like Sanyou Weimen and insightful players like Tom, it is definitely not easy to fight. He You 

have to help from the side. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1665 - Blitz 

  

Xia Yuwei hung up Lu Yang’s phone, turned around and said to Liu Juan, “The boss agrees that you have 

participated in this task.” 

 

“Great.” Liu Juan jumped excitedly. 

 

The little girl is young, just 19 years old. Although she is not very tall and she is not very beautiful, she is 

full of energy. 

 



“Don’t be too happy, the boss has given you a test.” Xia Yuwei said. 

 

“What test?” Liu Juan asked. 

 

“Through the Lingshui River without anyone’s help,” Xia Yuwei said. 

 

“Small.” Liu Juan said proudly: “Sister, our little sisters have already studied how to pass through these 

areas, and there is no problem anywhere.” 

 

“Oh?” Xia Yuwei originally wanted to mention them. After all, it was his vice chairman. He didn’t need Lu 

Yang to order. She also had to find a way to break through the enemy’s defense area. She also walked 

through the Lingshui River many times, Weaknesses at the level. 

 

“Since you said no, then my sister will not have to disobey the boss’s order. Look at yours. If you 

succeed, your destiny will really change.” Xia Yuwei said earnestly. 

 

Liu Juan nodded firmly and said, “I’m going to prepare.” 

 

… 

 

No Moon Fortress. 

 

Ten thousand young girls who are anxiously waiting for the helper demon legion in the inner city are 

constantly praying to enable them to participate in this war. They really want to change their destiny. 

 

Liu Xiang, the head of a regiment, said with anxiety, “On the relationship, how can we be better than 

those young soldiers, this time I am afraid there is no chance.” 

 

The head of the second regiment Li Yan said persuasively: “Why are they all good? The boss cannot 

always be so biased.” 

 



Tao Fei, the head of the three regiments, looked at Li Yan and said, “Don’t say bad things about the 

boss.” 

 

“I didn’t mean that,” Li Min argued. “I’m just angry with the young army. Why?” 

 

The 10 heads are all worried, but their expressions are different. They are still so, and other ordinary 

female players are even more anxious. 

 

“I don’t know what happened to the boss.” Tao Fei said. 

 

As soon as the voice fell, Liu Juan stepped out of the teleportation array in a white light. When she saw 

Li Yan, Liu Xiang and others, she said excitedly: “Boss agreed, everyone is ready, we will leave tonight.” 

 

“agreed?” 

 

“Great.” 

 

Several girls jumped up in excitement, and the news spread quickly. 10,000 girls were very happy. That 

night, they quickly packed up their equipment and used the druid’s leopard shape stealth skills to trot all 

the way to Lingshui River. 

 

In Lingshuihe defense area, a large and spacious river still has a place. In the area near the silent 

mountain, there is a shallower river. Inside the river, there are many lush reeds and lotus flowers. 

 

This location belongs to the junction of the Lingshui River and the Silent Hill Defense Zone. For a long 

time, Liu Juan and Tao Fei will come here quietly to find a way to go in stealth. The purpose is to be able 

to one day Lu Yang face the central area. They can make use of it during the war. 

 

Kung Fu is worthy of care, Lu Yang really used them. Liu Juan watched the lotus and reeds swaying in 

front of him and whispered to 10 heads such as Tao Fei: “It is just the time for shifts. There is an hour of 

blank time here. , Everyone followed me through quickly. “ 

 



The defensive position at the junction of Silent Hill and Lingshuihe was jointly defended by both sides 

according to the original idea of Heisha, but the commander of the army who guarded Lingshuihe had 

resentment with Cumberbatch, and the two did not discuss the defense time at this position. Just 

defending each other, so that whenever there is a shift, there is a vacuum period of nearly an hour. 

 

If there is no stealth, you can see clearly from a distance, how Liu Juan and them quickly and deftly ran 

through this reed in the form of a cheetah. 

 

Just 40 minutes later, Liu Juan took 10,000 people across this area, waiting for them to get out of the 

Lingshuihe defensive position. Suddenly, a large number of players suddenly appeared on the Lingshuihe 

position. 

 

Liu Juan looked at this group of people in surprise, all of them were tall orc players, and then looked at 

the face and the badge on her body carefully. She opened her eyes in surprise and quickly sent a 

message to Xia Yuwei. There are about 50,000 American players in Tom’s position on the Lingshui River. 

“ 

 

“What?” Xia Yuwei had already withdrawn from the game and was recovering with a massage chair. She 

sat up sharply and asked, “Are you sure you read that right?” 

 

Liu Juan said: “Absolutely right. As soon as we walked across the Lingshui River, a large number of 

players entered the defensive position of the Lingshui River, but they all hid and did not come out to 

inspect.” 

 

“Your intelligence is very important.” Xia Yuwei said with a smile: “Fu Jiang, Xiao Liu, my sister will give 

you a credit first, and I will report to the boss.” 

 

“Thank you, sister.” Liu Juan said excitedly. 

 

Xia Yuwei hung up the phone and immediately called Lu Yang, saying, “Boss, Liu Juan has passed the 

Lingshui River. At the same time, she found that nearly 50,000 American players under Tom had hid in 

the Lingshuihe Fortress.” 

 



Lu Yang laughed. He just learned the news from Cumberbatch and said, “It looks like tonight is the time 

when the war started, but I don’t understand. Where can they be confident that they can think of them? 

Can Claudio be defeated? “ 

 

Claudio’s 15 million players are divided into five sections and are standing on the side of the border. 

Even though there are only 3 million people in each area, Claudio has absorbed 2 million G8 players. 

There are also a group of 5 million players as reserve forces, and a total of 7 million as reserve forces. 

 

Even if it was a sneak attack, Lu Yang did not think that the Sanyouweimen could succeed. At most, it 

was a bit cheaper in the early stage, but the later war became a tug of war. 

 

“What shall we do?” Xia Yuwei asked. 

 

Lu Yang thought for a while and said, “Forget it, let’s do nothing, just watch and let them fight for a 

while, upgrade first, and upgrade.” 

 

“OK.” Xia Yuwei said. 

 

Lu Yang hung up the phone. He had the intention to tell Claudio about this, but he was afraid that the 

spy would be exposed. Finally, after thinking about it, he decided to go to the theater. 

 

… 

 

The twin tower fortress, a giant fortress located between the two magic towers, Olaju, the vice 

chairman of the fortress, patrolled the city walls as usual. 

 

There are not many defensive forces on the city walls. 3 million elite players and first-line players are 

playing strange leveling near the 170-level map in the distance of the fortress, and many people are 

playing equipment in the copy. 

 

The reason for this relaxation is that Olaju has a large number of spies ambushing in the Goddess 

Fortress, Boulder Fortress, Linshan Fortress, and Ranger Fortress in the Tom area. 

 



If Tom has any trouble, Olaju has enough time to mobilize players to come back to defend, so now the 

fortress, the total number is less than 5,000, most of them are the players who come back to supply. 

 

“Boss is good.” A player guarding the gate near the northwest side saw Olaju come over and said 

respectfully. 

 

“The young man is good, he persists very well.” Olajue said with a smile, his face was kind. 

 

No one could see that this was a rebellious enemy. Just as Olaju was talking, he sent a message to Tom 

and asked, “Why the money is not enough.” 

 

Tom is taking a million stealth players to the side of the Twin Towers Fortress ~ and hit the last 3 million 

US dollars and said: “This is a deposit, we will wait for the attack to start before we call you, we are the 

Grand Guild It is impossible to regret it. You have to believe in our credibility. “ 

 

“Well, I believe it,” Olajue said, and he smiled and replied that the player just said that he should protect 

the fortress with all his strength. 

 

“There are no people around me at the resurrection point, but I can’t restrain them for too long. You 

only have one hour.” Olaju continued to send a message to Tom. 

 

“Rest assured that this hour is enough.” Tom said with a smile. 

 

The 1 million people are divided into 10 teams, which are stationed in the twin tower fortresses to most 

of the resurrection points of the full moon fortresses on the left and right sides. Tom’s task is that after 

the war begins, any player who died from the fortress must Guaranteed to be killed twice. 

 

As for the fortress, it was handed over to Sanyouemon and Ormalay. The 2.4 million most elite players in 

the eight strongest guilds all used stealth potions, and they had already done half of the way. When he 

put 10 The defense of the resurrection point has been arranged, and they should go down town. 

 

Chapter 1666 - Claudio cut in half 

  



late at night. 

 

In a luxurious villa, Claudio wakes up from the bed. He has a nightmare. He dreams that he has a son 

and is snatched away, no matter how he chases it. 

 

“Natalia, follow me.” Claudio told the woman who was awake but still sleepy. 

 

Natalia rubbed her eyes and asked, “My dear, what’s wrong with you?” 

 

“I have a bad hunch that something may be wrong.” Claudio couldn’t wait for Natalia to get up, climbed 

alone, found the helmet, and sat in the chair to enter the game. 

 

The light flashed. 

 

Claudio appeared in the hotel of the Celestial City. He immediately sent a special space invitation 

message to his five main vice presidents and ordered them to come to the meeting quickly. 

 

Olajue was in close contact with Tom. Suddenly he received an order to horrify the guilty thief and said 

to Tom, “Have our actions been discovered?” 

 

Tom was also taken aback. He hadn’t finished the last two cemeteries. He called and said, “Go first, and 

I’ll be ready to attack immediately.” 

 

Olaju nodded, entered a special space, and saw Claudio and the remaining 4 people and 3 senior staffs 

coming, saying, “Sorry, it’s late.” 

 

Claudio looked grimly at Olaju and asked, “Why are you late?” 

 

Olajuben was scared, and he was even more flustered when he asked, “No, nothing. I just asked about 

the spy in front, and I’m afraid you asked me.” 

 



Claudio eased a little, and asked, “Come and sit down. Has Tom changed?” 

 

Olajue shook his head and said, “No, we didn’t see any rally in the spies in the five strongholds of 

Goddess, Linshan, Boulders, Ranger, and Canyon. Tom’s men were still fighting in the copy. “ 

 

Claudio looked at the other four people and asked, “Where are you?” 

 

All four shook their heads, indicating that there was no abnormality. Claudio relieved slightly, looked at 

the staff around him and asked: “Analyze the situation of Tom and Mitomon Gate in the near future. 

Maybe I am more attentive, but tonight I always feel wrong. “ 

 

The first staffer Bruce opened his map with a frown, looked at the broad defense line and shook his 

head. “I’m still the suggestion. Spend money with Jerz and Tom to make peace and give up their area. 

We only occupy the area of the G8. . “ 

 

“Wouldn’t that be an enclave, you are betraying the boss.” Elvis, the second staffer, said angrily. 

 

“What is betrayal?” Bruce was furious and pointed at Elvis and cursed: “Don’t you just want to protect 

your interests? Just say it and it’s over.” 

 

“You, you, you nonsense.” Elvis was very angry. 

 

Claudio watched the two most important staff members quarrel again, silently, clapping at the table 

angrily and cursing: “There is no end, there is noisy in front of me. What you want to do, don’t want to is 

not it.” 

 

Bruce and Elvis just shut up, but the two still didn’t see each other for a moment. The reason for this 

was because both were heroes who started with Claudio, but in the distribution of credits, they both 

thought My credit is greater, and over time, this is what it is now. 

 

Claudio is not a person who can deal with his own heart with cruelty, he can only use Huairou’s method 

to prevent both of them from being too impulsive. 

 



Third Staff Officer Dennis stared at the map for a long time and said, “Boss, I have always been skeptical 

of one thing.” 

 

“What is it?” Claudio asked. 

 

Dennis said, “For a few days, Tom said where have all the players above the head level gone?” 

 

Claudio frowned, and asked, “What do you mean?” 

 

Dennis said: “It stands to reason that even if Tom wants to play high-end copies, these people must be 

recruited, but these people should occasionally record in their respective legions. Our agents do not 

follow their news at all, I do n’t know him What do you want to do. “ 

 

Claudio said: “His players above the head are only 300,000. What can you do?” 

 

Dennis suddenly widened his eyes and said in horror, “No, we’ve been fooled.” 

 

“What’s wrong?” Claudio asked. 

 

Dennis hurriedly said, “Boss, let our agents spy to find out where the Sanyoumen and Olma groups and 

above players have gone. Their family is 300,000. If 8 people are added together, that is 2.4 million. If 

these 2.4 million people attacked by surprise, the threat to us would be too great. “ 

 

Claudio still didn’t care, and said, “No matter how elite, 3 million to 2.4 million, it’s okay to guard the 

fortress.” 

 

As soon as the words fell, Claudio’s opened map originally had 298 fortresses that were glowing, and 

suddenly 297 were extinguished. Only one twin tower fortress was glowing. This means that there are 

298 fortresses in the teleportation array. Destroyed by a space-time mage. 

 

[World Channel] Tom: Claudio, who owes us, it’s time for you to repay. Our eighth strongest guild is 

here. 



 

[World Channel] Mitoemon: … 

 

[World Channel] Radvedev: … 

 

… 

 

The presidents of the eight strongest guilds issued a statement at the same time, and at the same time, 

the war under the twin tower fortress finally began. 

 

The sudden emergence of more than 2 million players, with the help of Olaju’s traitors, easily attacked 

the walls in four directions and opened all the gates. 

 

Olajue panicked and said, “No, my twin tower fortress was attacked.” 

 

Claudio stood up angrily and cursed, “Not yet hurried back, recruiting everyone to fight.” 

 

Olajue immediately exited the special space. 

 

“Are we going to support?” The four vice-chairmen asked. 

 

Under Claudio’s nervousness, the cold sweat came down and said, “Do n’t move four of you, do n’t 

move. The enemy is deliberately deceiving us all, there must be a conspiracy there.” 

 

Claudio was miscalculated this time. If 12 million people in the other 4 regions were to help, Claudio 

could really defend the 2.4 million attack tonight, and even change houses with the other side ~ directly 

He broke into Tom’s hinterland and forced him to quit. 

 

Unfortunately, it was because of his hesitation. Except for 100,000 who stayed in 10 cemeteries, the 

remaining 2.3 million people entered the city within a short period of half an hour. Those returned by 

Olajue entered the safe zone. One batch is dead. 



 

Three million people died again in a short time. Then, they were resurrected outside the necropolis and 

died again. When they thought it was safe to go to the next necropolis, there was no one in the next 

necropolis. 

 

Three million people have died in 10 cemeteries in this way, and their entire equipment has been lost. 

Almost everyone has only one or two pieces of 160-level dark gold equipment left, and the rest have 

been blown out. 

 

And Tom and Mitomonemon took the opportunity to plug in from the twin tower fortress to separate 

Claudio ’s former G8 area from his existing area. The total time was less than 3 Hours. 

 

Claudio reacted at this time, but the twin tower fortress was also destroyed. At the same time, Jerz, 

Olma, Miyomori, Tom, and Roland had summoned the night battles of their respective guilds. Player, 

marching towards Claudio’s various areas. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1667 - Lu Yang\'s Opportunity 

  

Claudio reacted by being attacked. He organized a counterattack overnight. The two sides fought one 

night in 5 border areas. Although Claudio was in a disadvantage, he lost 5 former fortresses in the G8 

region, but after all, Taking control of this area for too long allowed him to carry it firmly. 

 

“A raid battle is still a protracted battle.” Lu Yang said leisurely, lying under the tree at Tianyan Village 

next to the Tianyan Fortress in Tom’s area. 

 

Little Phoenix appeared above Lu Yang’s head and looked at Lu Yang with a disappointment and asked, 

“Boss, why are you so leisurely, we should go sneak attack now.” 

 



Lu Yang shook his head and said, “Boss, I can finally take a break and let them play for a while, the 

harder the better.” 

 

Now the sneak attack is not the best time. The frontline war on both sides is tight, and the team that 

transports the supplies is accompanied by a large number of elite players. Both sides are guarding the 

other side to attack the transport team. Now they are giving away. 

 

Little Phoenix was reconciled and said, “It’s not reconciled to see so many gems, scrolls, and equipment 

passing by our eyes.” 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “Don’t worry, we are the most important protagonist in this war, rest with me 

at ease, let’s save our strength so that you won’t be sleepy again in the next sneak attack.” 

 

Little Phoenix spat out her tongue and went back embarrassedly. 

 

In this sneak attack, the most taboo is that the strength of the personnel is not at its best, and fewer 

people will hit more people, and a mistake will make a big mistake. 

 

“I went to the gym.” Naif quit the game. 

 

“I’m going to rest too,” Coster said. 

 

A dozen people quit the game one by one, and Lu Yang also quit the game. Taking this opportunity, he 

can stay with Lan Yu and his parents for a few more days. 

 

Inside the live room. 

 

Dubin watched with emotion the war between the eight strongest guilds and Claudio and Harriken. In 

the second half of last night, Harriken also participated in the war, fighting with Radevdev and Stephen 

to the present. Dubin was woken up in the middle of the night and has been broadcasting live until now. 

 



“It looks like we are really adapting. We have experienced so many day-to-night wars with Landing Sun 

and the Brotherhood of Iron and Blood. There is no sleepiness at all,” Dubin said. 

 

Hitomi said with a smile: “Yeah, they have already formed a habit with Landing Yang, but just because 

there is no Lu Yang in this war, they always feel a little uncomfortable.” 

 

Dubin laughed and said, “You’re right, I feel the same way. I didn’t expect that besides Lu Yang, Claudio 

could fight such a wonderful battle. With one guild and five guilds in the central region, The battle has 

been going on for almost a whole day, without any downside. “ 

 

Guest Ma Feng said: “According to the current situation, it is very likely that Claudio is holding on for 

more than 5 days, but he has a fatal weakness, depending on whether he can master it.” 

 

“What weakness?” Dubin asked. 

 

Ma Feng opened the big map of the new continent and pointed to the region where the G8 was located. 

“Here, the players left by the G8 are very annoyed by Claudio. If there is no accident, these people will 

take the opportunity to launch a rebellion. It is possible that Claudio’s collapse in this area. “ 

 

Dubin frowned, looking at the area thoughtfully, saying, “There are many battles going on here.” 

 

Just as Dubin didn’t know which battle should be explained first, he followed Ma Feng’s suggestion and 

explained from the original G8 region. 

 

At this point, from the pink fortress to the ruined fortress area, Claudio’s vice president Apollo, who is 

managing the area, is leading 3 million guild players and 7 million affiliated guild players in the Crusade 

Fortress area and Olma’s. 7 million main battles. 

 

This is the first battlefield area. The other battlefield area is near the pyramid fortress where Lu Yang 

walked. This is a very important supply line of the Crusaders fortress. Arie, Hans, Hidder and Wright are 

carrying them. Nearly two million players each fought together. 

 



The four represented Claudio, Olma, Tom, and the former G8 players. They were originally a family, but 

at this time they were fighting together for their owners. 

 

“Damn bastard, are you three really going to attack us brothers for Claudio, Tom, and Olma? Are you 

crazy?” Hiddle scolded. 

 

Yali, Hans and Wright looked at each other. Yali gritted her teeth and said, “For President Tom, I will do 

my best. This is also for our brother. After you join us, follow me. Defeat both of them. Let’s join Tom’s 

Guild together. The president will definitely give you and your brother the best treatment. “ 

 

“Don’t listen to him.” Hans sneered and yelled: “Because you still want to play against us, President 

Claudio is very talented. He must be able to defeat them. It is better to take your brother with me. We 

will follow him together in the future. President Laudio unifies the New World. “ 

 

Lette laughed sarcastically and said, “Don’t be kidding. Claudio’s 3 million people were killed 10 times 

last night. All of their equipment has been cleaned up. You have 3 million less power, so why fight with 

us? . “ 

 

“Because President Claudio’s generous family base makes you unconvinced. I will defeat you first. 

Brothers follow me and kill the Hans.” Rutter roared and rushed to Hans with 2 million people Team. 

 

Tianyan Village. 

 

Lu Yang leisurely saw the situation of the Pyramid Fortress through the live broadcast of Dubin. 

Watching the four of them fight together as hard as possible, he stretched out and enjoyed saying: “Hit, 

hit, hit The more fierce, the better, the more exhausted the better. When are you tired and no longer 

fighting, that’s when I come to take over you. “ 

 

He did not kill the black veil at this time, and the soldiers approached the Lalbag fortress. The purpose 

was to get enough of them to fight. When they were tired, they no longer thought about it, and that was 

when he sent troops. 

 

“Dididi” 

 



Xia Yuwei sent a call application, and Lu Yang pressed the call button ~ and asked, “What’s the matter?” 

 

At the pass of the Silent Hill, Xia Yuwei looked at the strictly inspected Cumberbatch and said to Lu Yang: 

“Our caravan is blocked again and we can’t pass it for the time being.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled with satisfaction, and said, “Follow them and let them look at the shimmer and the cold 

sand. They will scold Cumberbatch, and I will call the black gauze.” 

 

Xia Yuwei frowned, and looked at Cumberbatch, who was carefully inspected in the distance, and said, 

“Is this boy bought by you?” 

 

“Don’t guess, be careful.” Lu Yang hung up the phone angrily. He found that his men were getting 

smarter and harder. 

 

On the other side. 

 

Heisha is discussing with the head of the large army sent by Sanyouweimen to guard the front of the 

Silent Hill. When he heard Lu Yang’s phone call, he asked the head of the large army to wait a moment 

and pressed the connect button without waiting for him to speak. Scolded: “What the **** are you 

doing, do you want to do business? Why are my people held back by Cumberbatch? If you don’t want to 

do business, you can say straight away, you’re too embarrassed for me Come on, huh? “ 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1668 - Secret treasure 

  

Hei Sha didn’t care what Lu Yang said, and he did not confront Lu Yang. He said playfully: “President Lu 

Yang, you know how much I am afraid of you. In case you call, would our guild not be Ruined.” 

 

Lu Yang said, “You are very real.” 



 

Hei Sha said in a pitiful tone: “Chairman Lu Yang, you should be accommodating and reassure the little 

girl. As long as you don’t want to destroy me, we can do business often.” 

 

Lu Yang snorted and said, “If I want to destroy you, do you think your defense on the Qingling Plain can 

be useful? Forget how I broke through the defense of the G8?” 

 

Two years ago, the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood defeated areas such as Silent Hill and Lingshui River. 

Blood oath shaman Wan Zhonghui, the blood warrior Liu Ruohuai, the ice prince and the cute queen 

became famous in the battle. People had to form a group of eight with Galga against the Jagged 

Brotherhood. 

 

Heisha knows this of course, which is why he agreed to the requirements of Sanyoumen and Olma, and 

allowed their people to enter these lines of defense. 

 

“Chairman Lu Yang, don’t embarrass me, I promise, I will check it as soon as possible.” Hei Shao even 

used Jiao. 

 

Who would have thought that in previous interviews, all had high-cold expressions, known as the black 

veil that no one can approach, even showing Lu Yang such a side. 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “As soon as possible, I don’t want to delay too long. I said, I want to hit Liu Jie, 

it has nothing to do with you.” 

 

The black gauze let out a breath and said, “Thank you, thank you.” 

 

Lu Yang hung up the phone. He didn’t put too much pressure on the black gauze, so as not to let the 

Sanyouweimen be too nervous and send more people to defend, then he would be embarrassed. 

 

He picked up the phone and called Xia Yuwei again, saying, “Don’t worry, wait slowly, let’s do a show.” 

 

Xi Xia Yuwei looked at Cumberbatch in the distance and said to Lu Yang with a smile: “Be assured, you 

must do enough for you.” 



 

Lu Lu laughed and hung up the phone, but as soon as she put it down, the phone rang. Qing Qian 

Zimeng called and said excitedly, “Boss, great news.” 

 

“What good news?” Lu Yang asked with a smile. 

 

Qing Qian Zimeng was very happy and said excitedly: “I found a huge secret. When the G8 was 

withdrawn, Daniel, the blood butcher, and Kerim privately hid a group of extremely expensive materials. 

In the original G8 region. “ 

 

Lu Yang was surprised, and asked, “How did you find out, how much material?” 

 

Qing Qian Zimeng said: “Our sisters have done a great job. The cousin of the blood butcher is an 

alcoholic, and he covets the beauty of an internet celebrity newly recruited in the United Kingdom. , 

Disclosed this news to our sister, that is a large batch of materials, said to be worth 200 million pounds. 

“ 

 

Lu Luyang couldn’t sit still, and said excitedly, “So much?” 

 

Two billion dollars worth of supplies is equivalent to one month’s income from the Spanish region of the 

Jagged Brotherhood. He is short of supplies for the war. One more supply will have the ability to fight. 

 

“Did the position come out?” Lu Yang asked. 

 

Qi Qingqian Zimeng said: “It came out. The girl said it would cost three million pounds. As a reward, I 

promised him.” 

 

Lu Luyang said, “The coordinates are sent, and I will take them.” 

 

“In the top Tianshan Mountain behind the Cyclops Fortress called Holawag Village, coordinates 

293349.394920.” Qing Qian Zimeng said. 

 



“Okay, wait for the boss’s good news. It succeeded. The boss remembers your great work.” Lu Yang said 

with a smile. 

 

He hung up the phone, turned around and said to Cost and Nef and others, “Let’s go, let’s dig for 

treasure.” 

 

Sui Naif and Koster and others could not sit still for a long time, and they excitedly changed to mounts 

and ran out of the village with Lu Yang. 

 

From Tom’s area to the G8’s area, the two sides of the border line are fighting each other. Lu Yang ran 

for a day, rounded the area of Lalbagh fortress, and entered Claudio from the area of black yarn. Near 

the pink fortress. 

 

In the area of the pink fortress, although there are many defensive forces, both Claudio and Olma have a 

bottom line. They did not choose to sneak in the opponent from the area of black yarn. It can be seen 

that the black yarn and Alice A woman, how much work has been done on both sides. 

 

“Boss, where are we going next?” Coster asked, frowning at Claudio who was watching all around. 

 

Lu Yang opened the map and said, “We go to the Mayan fortress and the soul fortress, then cross the 

firebirds, mountains, and pyramids, and finally to the one-eyed fortress.” 

 

“It’s such a big circle!” Exclaimed Little Phoenix. 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “This is the case during the war. Don’t be discouraged, we still have a long way 

to go.” 

 

“I see.” Little Phoenix nodded. 

 

Lu Yang flicked the reins and continued to control the mounts running towards the front. In order not to 

notice, he deliberately changed all the mounts to ordinary black-maned horses that can increase the 

speed of 100%. 

 



As Lu marched, Lu Yang called out to Mu Yi and asked, “Where are you and your 500 brothers now?” 

 

Muyi said, “We have reached the fortress of the mountains, and are going to travel to the ice-covered 

fortress in the Spanish area to return to the area of the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood.” 

 

Lu Yang clapped his hands and said, “Very good, there is a task, and immediately go from the Gunsan 

Fortress to the Cyclops Fortress.” 

 

“Yes,” Mu Yi said. 

 

Mu Yi killed the last assault of the Musketeers. After Xia Yuwei bought special ore, he has been carrying 

500 muskets in Tianyu Shencheng and motorcycles. 

 

I ran out of materials a few days ago. He wanted to take 500 people back to the area of the Brotherhood 

of Jagged Brothers, so as not to have nowhere to upgrade and run around, and then let the other party 

find out, can still catch up with such things. 

 

“Brothers, let’s go to Cyclops Fortress.” Mu Yi waved and ran towards the west with 500 people. 

 

Cyclops next to the Giant Fortress. 

 

Bloody butcher’s cousin, Jamie, is in a hotel in the village of Holawag, lying in bed and drinking while 

chatting with a female Internet celebrity. 

 

“Dear ~ You can rest assured that when I take out these items and sell the money, I will buy you a luxury 

car and a big house, and let us live a happy life together.” Jamie said drunkly. . 

 

“Really? I really love you so much, shall we meet in reality?” Asked the female net red. 

 

当然 “Of course, you’re in London, I’m here, I’m offline, I’ll find you.” Jamie said. “Call your good brother 

together, shall I? My name is my sisters, how about everyone playing together?” The female net is full of 

happiness. 



 

当然 “Of course it is good.” Jamie Haha laughed and said to a dozen brothers around him, “How about 

going out for a party? A lot of beautiful women.” 

 

十几 These dozen people are all responsible for guarding the supplies, and several of them live in 

London, in order to prevent someone from cheating and sneaking the supplies. 

 

The original supplies belonged to the eight of Gelgar and Daniel, but they suddenly encountered failure. 

Daniel, the blood butcher, and Kerim secretly hid the supplies and followed them in the seven vice clubs 

Long, I do n’t know these materials. The reason why these materials have not been removed is also for 

this reason. 

 

 

Chapter 1669 - Skyfire Druid Bloodline 

  

A dozen people looked at each other, because it was in the game, even if someone wanted to take it 

secretly, they couldn’t escape their eyes and eyes, and only one of them could take these things. 

Although Galga was defeated, he did not completely withdraw from the game, and he has been 

searching for the whereabouts of these supplies. The three have been afraid to take them out, just 

waiting for Galga to give up, and then smuggled them out. Unfortunately, they never thought that this 

batch of materials would eventually be cheaper for Lu Yang! In Holawag Village, Lu Yang took Naif and 

Mu Yi to the coordinates of the top Tianshan Mountain behind the village, and more than 500 people 

acted together. If not long before they dig out the treasure. “Gem, a large number of gems.” Naif held a 

box full of gems and said, “all of them are level 15 or above, baby.” “I have 20 escape daggers and 10 

telegraph scepters. And shuttlecock. “Coster said. “I have a few boxes of shuttlecocks, at least 10,000.” 

Little Phoenix said excitedly. Lu Yang looked at these hundreds of large boxes and sighed, “All of them 

are transported to the guild warehouse.” “Yes.” Mu Yi began to move with people. The first batch of 

treasure chests contained special equipment and precious stones. By the time the back chests contained 

all rare ore. Mu Yi said excitedly “These gems are absolutely enough to make 3,000 Infantry Rifle Guns.” 

Lu Yang said, “Move away together.” Now there are 3,000 Infantry Rifle Guns in the guild. It was only 

with effort that I collected this type of ore, and I did not expect that the G8 had kept so much in private. 

After finishing the second layer of the treasure chest, the last layer is left. Here are the 160-level dark 

gold suits and 150-level dark gold suits, and some are ordinary equipment, which has nearly a million 

sets. Lu Yang called out and called Xue Yiming, asking “Ming City will open another one in the near 

future. I will provide you with a million sets of equipment.” “No problem.” Xue Yiming said “I am looking 

for you, Ming City recently A few messages came out, I ca n’t confirm the truth, I ’m afraid to tell you. 

”Lu Yang asked,“ What ’s the news? ”Xue Yiming said,“ The first news was that one was found in the 

area of Sanyouweimen. Where 10,000 people have been transferred to become the blood of religious 

judges, I am sending someone to verify it, but there is no news for the time being. “Lu Yang laughed, and 



the Sanyou Weimen of the previous life used this news to pit some elite army and said,” This is false Yes, 

you are trying to sell this bloodline to other people. “” Okay. “Xue Yiming went on to say” The second 

news is Skyfire Druid Bloodline, in the position of Moon Spring, the other party said that if I would buy it 

for $ 500,000 He told me the specific location. “Lu Yang frowned, saying” this can be tried, if it is true, it 

can be transferred, Skyfire Druid, worth 500,000 US dollars, how many does he say? ” Xue Yiming shook 

his head and said “He doesn’t know, he just knows the location, how much, we need to verify it 

ourselves.” Lu Yang opened the map and looked at it, and said, “Buy the news, let him trade in reality, I 

confirmed it here, To give money. “” OK. “Xue Yiming said. Lu Yang hung up the phone and continued to 

carry them along with Mu Yi. After moving for a whole week, Lu Yang moved all the things here. On the 

other side, the girls under Qingzhuang Zimeng also brought watches from Daniel and others. Brother 

Jamie, they played in London for a week. After one week, Ming City opened. When Daniel and Kerim and 

others visited Ming City, the three looked at the shelves and felt that something was wrong. The guild’s 

equipment was engraved with signs. Daniel, Blood Butcher, and Kerim saw at a glance that the 

equipment was theirs, and the three of them suddenly doubted each other. When they found Jamie, a 

dozen of them did not admit that they had lost something, because every day, they would take a picture 

of a person going online to take a look at the area where things were hidden, but every time they went 

online, the helmet would be less than 5 minutes later. Picked up by the girls. Whenever they came to 

inspect, Lu Yang restored the place where the stuff was buried, so they didn’t find anything this week. 

Jamie was very dissatisfied with Daniel’s inquiries, but when he came to the treasure zone again, what 

he saw was the treasure chest that had been hollowed out and the loess that had been turned out. 

“Impossible, this is impossible!” Jamie panicked. A dozen other people were also panicked. 

Unfortunately, the panic at this time was meaningless. Although Daniel and others wanted to kill Jamie, 

they had to know where the things went, who was the one among them. Yes, there is someone else. The 

three Daniels surrounded Jamie for three days. They finally tried to understand the whole process of the 

matter. When Daniel was anxious to kill Jamie here, on the other side, Lu Yang had already reached the 

Moon Village near the Moon Spring Fortress. Moon Village is beautiful. The village is built on the desert, 

and there is a crescent-shaped spring next to it. Lu Yang found Xueyuan Village in accordance with Xue 

Yiming’s prompt. A surprised expression suddenly appeared on the dull face, and asked, “How do you 

know this secret phrase?” Lu Yang said, “I am your connection person.” There are 6 secret phrases 

against the veteran, which is a certain boredom. Players who like to run through every area of the New 

World have stumbled across it. The player tried it for a full month, rummaging through all relevant 

information, and then he found all the secret words with a guess. He didn’t dare to decipher, but chose 

to bet for sale. Lu Yang is also trying his luck. If he can only redeem one bloodline, he is unlucky, but if he 

can exchange 10,000, he will earn tens of millions. “I will obey God’s will, lead you to get these supplies, 

and let my God come back to this world.” The veteran said with a madness. The secret words all faced 

up, this veteran veteran’s face with a trace of madness, a wave of a teleportation array appeared, and 

brought Wu Tian and Mu Yi into the teleportation array. The light flashed. Lu Yang looked around. This 

was a special blue space, probably a few hundred square meters. In the middle of the space, there were 

a large number of boxes. Then he opened one, which was the rare Druid blood of Skyfire. fruit. He 

opened a few other boxes and looked at them. After finding that all of them were Skyfire Druid blood, 

he made a fist and said, “Great.” 

 

  



  

  

 

Chapter 1670 - Strange Lightning Gem 

  

The so-called Druid of Skyfire is a war-prevention profession. Their attack methods do not rely on 

themselves, but rely on fixed damage skills to fight against the enemy. 

 

Before the 200th level, this damage was extremely arrogant, not inferior to Liu Juan’s spider blood. 

Under Roland’s men, there was such a legion, but the number was less than 5,000, and there were 

10,000 here. . 

 

Mu Yi opened the box and said, “Brother, my side is also full of the fruits of the Skyfire Druid.” 

 

Lu Yang said: “Everyone brings the scrolls to their bodies and transports them to Tianyu Shencheng in 

batches.” 

 

These scrolls can add another 10,000 special occupations to the Jagged Brotherhood, and they are 

mostly special occupations in the central region. 

 

If you continue to increase this way, in the next battle, Lu Yang can use the real way of playing fake. 

 

He called Xia Yuwei and said, “Another 10,000 druids will be sent to the Guild Hall. This bloodline can be 

taken away, and they will be transferred in the Guild Hall.” 

 

The remaining 80,000 people, including this batch, have received another 30,000 people. Now there are 

only 50,000 people without blood. 

 

It’s night to finish moving things. There isn’t much news on Lu Yang’s side, and the war between Claudio 

and Sanyouweimen is still going on. 

 



By the morning of the next day, the two sides were still indiscriminate, and they were all fighting on the 

plain map. Even if they grabbed the fortress, they could be robbed by the other party without waiting 

for more defense. 

 

Or the two sides played a decisive battle in the wild, one side won, and the other side could quickly 

regroup and win back. 

 

Celestial City, Ming City. 

 

It has been open for two days in a row, and the personal belongings of Daniel and others that Lu Yang 

got back have been sold out. The buyers are mainly the eight strongest guilds in this war and Hariken 

and Claudio. 

 

Lu Yang walks around Ming City, and wants to see if he can buy some special things. Such a large market 

is not available every day. Similarly, people who come to sell goods with his thoughts are the same. Here 

Better than the auction house, because many people do n’t know what to do, and naturally they ca n’t 

set a price. Instead, get it at the market and see if people around you know it. If you know it, you can sell 

it for a high price. 

 

On a rather remote stand of the bazaar, a dozen orcs who were younger were placed in front of the 

stand, and there were dozens of stones emitting the light of thunder, and many players gathered around 

them. 

 

“What is this for?” 

 

“I don’t know. A few of them can’t say.” 

 

“I don’t know if it’s so expensive, one will cost 500 gold coins, grab the money.” 

 

Converted into a credit point, it is 150,000, which is not easily affordable for any one person. 

 

A player said unpleasantly, “Which of yours sells like this, at least tell us what these do.” 

 



The orc-like player of the high school student stall said: “I haven’t forced you to buy it, and I’m also 

curious about what these things we picked are used for. If anyone can say the purpose, we can trade at 

normal prices.” 

 

The people around were too lazy to ignore them and left. The child was a bit depressed. Lu Yang just 

saw that there were many people here, and came curiously. The crowd just happened, and he opened 

his eyes violently and couldn’t believe it. With more than ten thunder attribute stones. 

 

Lu Yang forced his excitement, walked to the other side, and asked, “You’re asking too much for this 

price, can you make it cheaper?” 

 

The orc player frowned at Lu Yang and asked, “Do you know what he does?” 

 

Lu Yang nodded and said, “He increased the power of the lightning tower. A stone can increase the 

power of the lightning tower by 50%.” 

 

The orc player looked at Lu Yang suspiciously and asked, “Really? Isn’t he another use?” 

 

Lu Yang asked with a smile: “Did you pick them up in the Thunder Monster Monster Gathering Area, 

where such gems are sometimes brushed out and not worth it?” 

 

If it is really a stone of the thunder attribute, it is really worthless, but the real use of this thing is to 

learn the necessary items for Master Lei Meng’s curse. 

 

Lu Yang was worried that these boys would sit on the ground and that they were still foreign players. He 

couldn’t tell the truth. 

 

Several orc players looked at each other and asked, “How much money are you going to pay out?” 

 

Lu Yang said: “This kind of thing, I give you a maximum of 1 gold coin, you know, this thing is only used 

for fortification defense, and this is a consumable, use it 10 times, and do n’t believe you see above 

Energy slot. “ 

 



A few people looked at the gem and found that something like blue water inside was rippling inside the 

stone, which was in complete agreement with Lu Yang’s statement. 

 

“If that’s the case, it’s worthless,” said the female orc player. 

 

The male orc player gave Lu Yang a sly glance, put away the gem and said, “We’re not selling anymore.” 

 

Lu Yang Yile said, “It’s not necessary to sell, this is not a necessity, and there is no big war in the Jagged 

Brothers League. I will buy it alone. Whether I buy this or not depends on my mood.” 

 

“Are you buying from Jagged Brothers?” Several sellers were surprised. 

 

Lu Yang said, “Yeah, what happened.” 

 

“Boss, we will sell this to you, according to your price, as long as you buy more of our stuff in the future, 

we are grateful.” The male orc player said excitedly. 

 

With a smile, Lu Yang deliberately put on a very useful expression, and said, “You guys are pretty good, 

yes, give it to me.” 

 

“Oh, you get it.” The male orc player put eleven gems in front of him. 

 

Lu Yang took the gem, gave the male orc player gold coins worth 110,000 credits, and said, “Thank you 

for selling this thing to me.” 

 

The male orc player suddenly felt bad, and asked excitedly, “Sir, what did you buy?” 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “I wo n’t tell you anything, but I can tell you that this kind of thing is worth the 

price. If you find this kind of thing later, you will be sent to the Guild Hall of the Iron Brotherhood. How 

much I charge at this price. “ 

 



After speaking, Lu Yang disappeared and disappeared in the place, he excitedly took these gems back to 

the husband’s hall, called Mu Yu and 10 other thunder mage, and said, “Go, the boss will take you to 

upgrade your skills. . “ 

 

“Skill upgrade?” Mu Yumeng asked. 

 

Lu Yang handed the gems to each of them and said, “Yeah, it’s a skill upgrade. Your Thunderbolt banned 

super electromagnetic storm is now only able to prohibit players from transmitting ~ but not players. 

We call and send messages. After this upgrade, the enemy will not even be able to call or send messages 

in your super electromagnetic storm. If you want to go online, you have to wait until your skills are 

released before you can go online. “ 

 

“There are still such strange skills?” Mu Yu asked in surprise. 

 

Yinghun curiously asked: “Boss, what use is this skill, does it not increase the damage?” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and shook his head, saying, “It is already a bug to be able to ban the other person from 

chatting and going online. If you want to increase the damage, it is too bullying.” 

 

The British soul never died and asked, “I don’t understand.” 

 

Lu Yang patted his shoulder with a smile, and said, “When we enter the central area to fight in the 

future, you will understand.” 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1671 - Super Forbidden Mage 

  

On the battlefield, if there is no dialogue or communication, it will become deaf and dumb. If only one 

team is okay, if several teams cooperate in battle, it will become a joke. 



 

The upgrade of the lightning forbidden spell was in the lightning tower in the central area of Tianyu 

Shencheng. Lu Yang took Mu Yu and 11 of them to the lightning tower. On the 23rd floor, he saw a soil 

like a thunderbolt in the hall. Elemental creature. 

 

Lightning Element Demon (God) 

 

Level: 200 

 

Qi and blood? /? 

 

“It turned out to be a god-like creature.” Yinghun exclaimed immortally. 

 

Lu Yang laughed secretly. After killing this thunder element demon, he can get half of the items 

transferred from level 10 of the thunder heart. 

 

The Thunder Elemental Demon is about 5 meters tall. He looked at Mu Yu and the immortal soul, and 

said with a majestic voice: “Young man, I feel the fluctuation of the Thunder Elemental Gem from your 

body. Are you willing? Give me the gem. “ 

 

Mu Yu looked at Lu Yang. Lu Yang gestured to agree. Mu Yu took out the gem and handed it to the 

Thunder Elemental Spirit, and said, “Okay, here you are.” 

 

The Thunder Elemental Demon satisfied with a sigh, a light flashed, and the gemstone entered the body 

of the Thunder Elemental Demon. He sighed and said, “I haven’t been supplemented with energy for a 

long time, which made me feel the power again in exchange , I will upgrade the lightning forbidden 

electromagnetic storm skill for you to super electromagnetic storm. “ 

 

A thunderbolt of light entered Mu Yu’s body. The next second, Mu Yu’s cursed electromagnetic storm 

became a super electromagnetic storm. 

 

“Super Electromagnetic Storm” 



 

Type: Thunder 

 

Range: 10,000 yards 

 

Cost: 500,000 magic 

 

Description: Spell damage x 70% of damage to creatures within the target. Targets in the range cannot 

send messages to the outside world. After offline, they cannot go online before the skill ends for 30 

seconds. 

 

What Lu Yang wanted was this effect. He asked the British souls to transfer their jobs in sequence, and 

said, “This skill is not allowed by me, it is not allowed to be released or told to others, you know?” 

 

“I see.” Ying Hun immortal and others said together. 

 

Lu Yang told them to go back. He returned to Ming City and continued to search for supplies. Before 

waiting too long, Tu Feng called and asked, “A male orc player came with more than 100 thunderstone 

gems. We said that the purchase of the Brotherhood of Iron and Blood said that as long as there is such 

a gem, we will send it all, we receive it all, I guess you said, I left the people. “ 

 

“More than 100 pieces?” Lu Yang was surprised this time. At first he thought it was not easy to have 11 

pieces, but now there are so many. He really doubts whether the system has been revised so that this 

gem is no longer So hard to get. 

 

“Acquisition, tell them how much they want, they can take out a thousand, I still buy 10,000.” Lu Yang 

said. 

 

Tu Feng said, “Okay.” 

 

Inside the guild hall. 

 



The male orc player was proud of his face and said, “This is what you buy and say, how much he buys, 

but you can’t talk and don’t matter, I have video evidence, you have to buy it.” 

 

Mo Long looked helplessly at the male orc player and a group of people behind him. While he was 

waiting for the news, Tu Feng called and Mo Long said, “Well, I’ll buy it all.” 

 

“It really is.” The male orc player was surprised. 

 

Mo Long said with a smile: “You are lucky. The people you meet are not ordinary people. They are high-

level members of the guild. He talked about a lot of money. He said how much to buy and how much to 

buy. You do n’t have to worry about other things. The guild, it still has credibility. “ 

 

The male orc player gave a sigh of relief and said, “That’s good, I’m afraid you don’t want it. I have more 

than 300 of this stuff, and I’ll send it to you.” 

 

Mo Long’s face doesn’t matter. He can see the money on the guild’s books. There are billions of credit 

points in cash. This money is nothing. He said, “It’s okay, take it.” 

 

“Okay.” The male orc player was completely relieved, and directly asked a group of friends behind him 

to take out all the gems in the backpack. A total of 375 were bought by Mo Long. 

 

Lu Yang was thrilled to learn that this news was equivalent to having 486 hyper-electromagnetic storms 

in his hands. In the future wars, he really had the bottom. 

 

Mo Long said he was fine when he landed, “Boss, I have something to tell you, but I don’t know if I 

should say it.” 

 

Lu Yang asked: “You are my classmate, what else can you tell me?” 

 

Mo Long felt relieved and said, “Some suspicions of bad words behind people. I feel Huang Xiang is a 

traitor. He has been inquiring about the information inside our guild recently. Although I do n’t know 

who he passed it to, he always asks. After that, they will hide and call. “ 

 



Lu Yang was happy, and said, “You are very skeptical. He is a traitor. You have withstood the test, and 

you are also a quasi-level member of the guild. This is a test for you. You must not tell anyone that he is 

a traitor. The gold lord behind him is Liu Jie. You don’t care about it. I have someone to stare at him. “ 

 

Responsible for staring at him is Pan Yong, one of the ten ghosts under Tian Feng. There is a small team 

of 5 people who stare at Huang Xiang every day and everyone that Huang Xiang contacts. In any case, 

immediately Report to Tian Feng. 

 

“Boss, I see.” Moron no longer asked. 

 

Lu Yang hung up the phone, returned to the guild hall, took a seat and sat down. If he guessed right, Liu 

Jie already knew that he would form a joint guild with Steig and others. 

 

If it is successful, Liu Jie can quit the game, drill into the deepest part of the Sahara Desert, and build a 

cave to hide for a lifetime. Therefore, Liu Jie must destroy this alliance and even pay a large price to 

attract Steiger and others. 

 

Not only him, but also Sanyouweimen and Olma and others must also draw Steige, otherwise, they can 

also prepare for defeat, and now, it depends on Steige’s idea. 

 

In the Guild Hall of the Cavalry Regiment, Although time has passed for more than a week, Steige still 

has no way to make a wise decision. Sanyouweimen and others also came to win. 

 

Steiger understood that if he agreed to Lu Yang’s request, he would only occupy a small amount of 

shares to form a federation. Although eventually they will have more income than they are now, I ’m 

afraid he ca n’t wait until then. Liu Jie And the elite legion of the eight strongest guilds in the middle, 

they will be destroyed. 

 

In addition, Harrican and Claudio will not stop, and will even dispatch players with them, breaking his 

fragmentation first, leaving him without a cone, and then attacking Lu Yang jointly. 

 

Without him, Lu Yang’s strategy was too powerful. Once the two of them appeared together, with the 

strength of the two strongest guilds, Lu Yang could swept the New World directly. 

 



In the office. 

 

The dead grass was sitting opposite Steige, Daniel and others, and said with a smile: “Don’t hesitate 

anymore. You can’t form a union with Lu Yang. You know, Lu Yang can shrink in the tiger’s mouth and In 

the Sky Sword Fortress, you ca n’t, unless you can accept the siege of all the guilds around you, and then 

you do n’t have any resources to go to Luyang. I ’m afraid you wo n’t even own 1% of the shares at that 

time. ” 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1672 - Claudio\'s dilemma 

  

Steiger still didn’t say a word, Daniel and the blood butcher and others did not express their opinions, 

and the dead grass was not anxious to let them make a decision. As long as this matter did not make a 

final decision, continue to drag on until Sanyouweimen They won the battle, and by then Steiger would 

make a wise choice. 

 

The dead grass quietly sent a message to Sanyou Weimen, saying: “You need to fight a decisive battle in 

the near future, and you must give Steger enough deterrence.” 

 

Sanyouweimen, with nearly 5 million players, is near Tenjin Fortress. After more than a week of war, he 

and Olma and Tom. Stephen and others finally succeeded in relying on the previous accumulation and 

won a tough battle. Then, as long as the Bit Fortress and the Demon Fortress were laid down, the 

original G8 region and Claudio region could be cut. 

 

“Grass King, please rest assured.” Sanyouweimen replied respectfully: “After half an hour, I will launch a 

decisive battle. You can invite Mr. Steige to come and witness together. Claudio’s failure will be from 

today. Start.” 

 

“Oh.” Dead grass eyes brightened and said, “That’s great, I look forward to your victory in the war.” 

 



Sanyouweimen hung up the phone and said to Olma and Tom around him: “Please remember, this is the 

most important battle between us and Claudio, and also a turning point in future wars. Please be fully 

attacked.” 

 

“Rest assured, we must cut this cake first.” Orma said with a smile. 

 

“Yes, this area must be ours,” Stephen said. 

 

Several chairmen have been fully prepared, not only to start fighting here, but other areas have already 

begun. The defensive strength of Bit Fort is the weakest state ever, with less than 3 million players 

defending. 

 

“Please order an attack,” Mitoemon said, bowing. 

 

“The army advances.” 

 

“The army advances.” 

 

“The army advances.” 

 

… 

 

Five million people were divided into five defense battles. From outside the city of Tenjin Fortress, they 

ran towards the Bit Fortress two hours away. 

 

On the other side. 

 

Claudio knows the situation here clearly, and he yelled at the vice-chairman of the command line of the 

twin towers fortification line: “Reinforcement, reinforcement immediately, you must send more than 1 

million players to reinforce.” 

 



The Deputy Commander of the Twin Tower Fortress has been replaced. Olajue was dismissed from the 

post of Vice President due to poor command. The new successor is the newly elected Vice President of 

the Guild. 

 

In the previous battles, it was extremely difficult for Matage to **** the lost tower fortresses. Now, 

there are eight strongest guild players in the fortresses such as the Yellow Fort, the Sea of Clouds and 

the Full Moon around the towers. . 

 

The first deputy chairman of Olma is responsible for attacking here. The number of players gathered is 6 

million. He has only 5 million. It is not easy to keep it. He also sends reinforcements. He shook his head 

decisively. : “Boss, send someone to support me. My twin tower fortress defense line is bound to be 

broken by the enemy. I must never send someone over.” 

 

“No,” Claudio said resolutely. “You have to send someone over, otherwise I will vacate your post.” 

 

Matic gritted his teeth and said, “I won’t go if you retire from my post. I can’t lose my own fortress in 

order to defend for others.” 

 

“You.” Claudio didn’t expect that Martic was so resolutely opposed, and said helplessly: “My brother, I 

don’t want to do this, but I really can’t send anyone else, they are too far from the Bit Fortress. Now. “ 

 

Because of the existence of the lawbreaker sometimes, Claudio is under the control of the fortress in the 

southeast area of the city, except that the fortress can be teleported freely. All other areas are unable to 

teleport, and can only run over. 

 

Martici knew this and said with a sigh, “Boss, I only have 4 million people. How many people do you 

think I send? It’s up to you.” 

 

“500,000?” Claudio asked uncertainly. 

 

Matic said: “My twin tower fortress is 6 hours away from the Tenjin Fortress. It will take 2 hours from 

the outside of the city to set off. After 8 hours have passed, you said, I will return is it necessary?” 

 



Claudio is silent. 

 

Martici continued: “There will be 6 million enemies around another twin tower fortress. If I only send 

500,000 people out, I am afraid that after the assembly, I will face the million main force led by the first 

vice president of Olma Troops. “ 

 

Claudio was silent again, and after a long time, he lamented, “Shall we give away the G8 region?” 

 

Martic said excitedly: “My boss, I told you long ago that you should give up that area. The area of the 

Group of Eight is a bucket. Last year, Lu Yang did not grab it. I suspect there is a problem. You Think 

about it, if it ’s a good place, why did n’t Lu Yang grab it, was he really afraid of you, or was he not fast 

enough? ” 

 

Claudio said uncertainly, “Maybe, you want to get together with us.” 

 

He didn’t believe the words himself, and now he has reacted. Since he joined the G8 region, there is no 

one here who is not resisting him. If he controls the two months there, not only does he not make 

money, but instead he gets involved. A lot of money and time. 

 

Even if the G8 region has been abandoned now, for him, there is only goodness and no harm ~ Although 

the fact is so, but his face can’t get through, does it not admit that he has defeated? 

 

Matici knew Claudio’s thoughts and said, “You don’t care about it. This time we are facing a life-and-

death war. Harricken refuses to attack with all his strength. Lu Yang does not participate at all. In fact, It 

’s our family playing 5 of the strongest guilds. It is not easy to survive. Do n’t care about face. “ 

 

Claudio was still indecisive, saying, “But that’s a large area, there are many 170 maps.” 

 

Martici said helplessly: “Don’t worry about that, okay, you think about it, from the beginning of the war, 

the transmission channels of our fortresses were broken by the opponent with time and space breakers. 

In order to support the eight countries, In the war in the bloc, where do we transport equipment and 

supplies every time we allocate equipment and materials? How many things have been discarded? “ 

 



The failure of the fortress teleportation scroll made Claudio players dare not easily return to the 

Celestial City. Otherwise, when they return, it may be that the area they just left is full of players from 

the strongest guilds such as Sanyou Guard Gate. . 

 

In order to protect the place, Claudio transported the goods from the southeast region to the G8 region 

each time. It took about ten days, which was not an ordinary labor. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1673 - G-8 regional fall 

  

Considering the robbery and the large number of players responsible for protection, Claudio’s human 

and material resources are not ordinary. 

 

Claudio’s players have already complained about this. Claudio also knows how hard it is and thought 

about giving up. However, the thought of such a large area makes people embarrassed. Claudio still 

can’t bear it. 

 

From the beginning of the war to the present, Claudio has finally seen the condition of the area, and 

gritted his teeth and said, “Well, I will let them out. I don’t want this area.” 

 

“Great, so our defensive area is only three areas of Tom, Stephen and Olma. The extra 3 million people 

can support everywhere. You know, it is not easy to mobilize players.” Ma Titch said. 

 

It seems easy to mobilize millions of players at one time, but these players are interested in participating 

in the battle. It is not easy to integrate them. It is even more difficult to use any tactics on the 

battlefield. If it is not because most people are from From the beginning, following the guild, Claudio’s 

commanders could not do this. 

 



Claudio sighed and sent a message to Bitt Fortress’s commander-in-command, Lindelof, saying: “The 

whole army withdrew from Bitt Fort and was stationed on the front line of the Yunhai Fortress to the 

Poyue Fortress.” 

 

“That’s great.” Lindelof was worried but couldn’t beat it, but he thought for a moment and asked, “I’m 

not going back to Cloud Sea Fortress to help Martych?” 

 

Claudio gritted his teeth and said, “No, you’ll stay in that area. Since Sanyouweimen don’t want me to 

get the G8 area, they don’t even think about it. They sent troops into the G8 area. Kill, completely 

destroying that area. “ 

 

“Yes, I like this job.” Lindelof said excitedly. 

 

Wave Moon Fortress. 

 

Lindelof quickly organized his 3 million players, with a team of 1,000, and smashed into the level 

fortress, the level fortress, and the map around the level fortress throughout the G8 region. 

 

When Sanyouemon was still on the road, he received information that Lindelof had withdrawn from the 

fortress and reduced to zero and entered the G8 area. 

 

“Well,” Sanyouweimen sighed, and said, “the worst thing has happened.” 

 

Olma smiled and asked, “Isn’t it good for them to exit the fortress? Now the entire G8 is our region.” 

 

Sanyouweimon shook his head and said, “Although we have won in the face, it is very difficult to destroy 

Claudio’s 3 million small stock forces. We cannot grasp their movements and want to guard the G8’s 

Area, you need to send more players to defend, alas, this is a rotten mud pond, whoever comes is 

unlucky. “ 

 

As Sanyou Weimen said, if Sanyou Weimen did not put more than four million players in this area, in a 

blink of an eye, Lindelof would be able to focus on hundreds of thousands of people to attack a fortress 

they had just grabbed. 



 

By the time the Three Friends Guards returned with their team, Lindelof had already appeared near 

other fortresses, and the entire area became a battlefield. 

 

Orma asked with wide eyes, “What can we do? We can’t send so many people to stay that way.” 

 

Sanyouweimen shrugged his shoulders and said, “There is no way to try to storm the Fortress of the 

Moon, if we can force Lindelof’s people back, we have hope.” 

 

There was no better way for Olma. Nodded and promised, the group quickly came to the Bitt Fortress, 

replaced the fortress badge, and then destroyed the magic bull fortress below. At this point, Claudio 

occupied the G8 area. , Was completely cut off. 

 

“Mr. Claudio has lost the G8 area,” Sanyouemon said in a message. 

 

The dead grass was watching the situation on the battlefield with Steige and others from the video. It 

was learned that Claudio gave up on his own initiative. The dead grass looked at Steiger and said, “If 

there is no accident, talk more and play half. Claudio was completely wiped out within a few months. Do 

you still think it would be a good thing to merge with the Iron Brotherhood? “ 

 

Steiger sighed and said, “Look again, I promise you not to make a decision for the time being.” 

 

The dead grass was secretly relieved, and finally he persuaded and said, “Then I will go back to life, 

thank you President Steig for his profound sense of justice.” 

 

Steige personally sent the dead grass away and said to the Daniel and the blood butcher who wanted to 

speak, “We can’t make a decision easily this time, let’s take a look.” 

 

There was no better way for the vice presidents, such as Daniel and Blood Butcher, and they left with 

sighs. No one knew that a legionnaire around Daniel quietly sent a message to Tu Feng. 

 

Jagged Brotherhood. 



 

Tu Feng reported the news to Lu Yang for the first time, saying: “Steig chose to wait and see.” 

 

Lu Yang sneered and said, “I guessed. Continue to monitor Steiger, Daniel and others. These idiots, they 

want to take advantage, but they don’t know they don’t want to fight the Iron Brotherhood anymore. So 

many people sent them. It is estimated that Steige himself could not have thought of it. “ 

 

Recently, due to the merger of the two guilds, a large number of high-level staff such as Steiger and 

Daniel feared that they would be cleaned up after the merger, and they sent a sincerity letter, telling a 

lot of information about Steiger. 

 

Tu Feng ’s two-phase testimony ~ easily infers which are true and which are Steige sent fake surrender, 

deliberately fooling him, now Steige is in front of Lu Yang, as if not The same fortification. 

 

“Should I continue to negotiate with Steiger?” Tu Feng asked. 

 

Lu Yang said: “Of course we have to talk about it. You continue to talk with Steig about the merger. 

Regardless of whether he agrees or disagrees, the plan will be given to him one by one, pretending to 

give him a wider range of benefits. I’m going to Olma’s area, and their flaws have finally come out. “ 

 

After laying down the G8 area, Olma and Sanyoumen’s supply lines have been extended for about an 

hour. No supply team has been walking for more than 5 hours. He would take this opportunity to delay 

Claudio’s defeat as much as possible, and to obtain more free supplies for his men. 

 

Lu Yang closed the intercom and said to Nef, Little Phoenix and others around him: “We set off 

immediately and walked into the Lalbag Fortress to enter the area of Olma.” 

 

“Yes.” Along with Lu Yang, there was Mu Yi’s 500 musket team, and in the area of Olma, there was a 

legion of spider bloods on standby. 

 

  

  

  



 

Chapter 1674 - Legion of Spiders 

  

one week later. 

 

Lu Yang arrived at the rainforest fortress in the Olma area and merged with Liu Juan’s 10,000 spider-

blooded players. During this week, Claudio’s vice chairman Lindelof led 3 million players in a small army 

attack mode. With four million players led by Olma and Mitoemon, they fought thousands of wars in 

227 areas. 

 

The fighting between the two sides was not fierce. After a little contact, they found that they could not 

beat each other and retreated immediately, because the supply of the two sides in this area was very 

difficult, and they did not want to put too much pressure on the supply of the rear and rear. After that, 

the method adopted was to attack players in the original G8 region. 

 

There are nearly 80 million European players in this area. As a result, these European players who are 

killed are in dire straits, especially when the original Ministry of the G8, who was still clamoring for Lu 

Yang to enter this area, will give Lu Yang a nice look, and European players saddened by the failure of 

the G8. 

 

Yali, Hans, Reit and Siddell did not expect that such people as Orma, Tom, Sanyoumonemon, and 

Claudio would carry out such inhuman killings in this area. 

 

Originally, they also wanted to help their bosses to level their opponents and recruit more players from 

the G8 region, but in this way, the four of them actually became street mice, and finally, one week later, 

Arie and Hans A large number of brothers under the four men announced their departure from the 

guild, and another guild called the Revenge League was formed. 

 

Their idea was to take revenge on all the guilds that had bullied them, not only Sanyouemon and Olma, 

but also Lu Yang. Unfortunately, this guild had not been formed for a day, and they were formed by 

them. The legion was defeated. 

 

Lindelof also took the opportunity to rob a group of these players. The inner anger of these players 

turned into a deep sense of powerlessness. They wanted to escape, but found that there was no place 



to run, as long as they were in the safe area. Outside, they will be slaughtered, and they don’t want to 

leave the area where they have stayed for about two years. 

 

After defeating the Vengeance Guild, Sanyouemon and Olma decided to launch a third decisive battle 

against Claudio and attack the twin tower fortress area. To this end, they assembled tens of millions of 

players. In the G8 area, more than 9 million players can also gather in the area of the Twin Tower 

Fortress and the Yunhai Fortress. 

 

Lu Yang has always been watching the war on both sides. He did not expect that Olma and Sanyoumen 

could also use their shady tricks such as the family account plan to treat their occupied areas. Within 

this week, Olma did not mobilize any of them. The supply team headed to the G8 region. 

 

In this decisive battle, the two sides are bound to fight for more than a week. Lu Yang does not believe 

that Olma and Sanyoumen have not yet mobilized supplies. 

 

After three days. 

 

At the beginning of the war, the two sides conducted a full-scale decisive battle at the Twin Towers 

Fortress. Although there was no victory for the time being, both sides were sponsored by several large 

companies at the same time and obtained the advertising rights on their respective clothes. 

 

Little Phoenix, Mike, and others were a bit can’t wait. Lu Yang was still quietly waiting for Ma Jingming’s 

phone call. Finally, when the two sides reached the ninth day, Ma Jingming raised an eyebrow and sent 

a message to Lu Yang. : “In the early hours of this morning, Olma’s first batch of combat supplies set off 

from the rainforest fortress and made preparations.” 

 

The side that attacks the fortress always has the most equipment loss, because as long as the fortress is 

not attacked, the equipment will fall into the fortress and be picked up by the enemy. 

 

Lu Yang asked with a smile: “What materials? How many people protect?” 

 

Ma Jingming said: “There are about 3 million dark gold sets of 160, and the total number of protectors is 

20,000.” 

 



“If the attack is successful, you will get a 20% return.” Lu Yang said. 

 

He sneered, wanting to send supplies from the Rainforest Fortress to the Goddess Fortress, with 13 

fortresses in the middle, and only 20,000 defenses, Olma was really arrogant. 

 

Ma Jingming said: “In order to transport these supplies, Orma has a group of people involved in the 

protection of every other fortress. We can walk up to 4 fortresses a day. We have few opportunities. I 

recommend a sneak attack on the Iron Fortress, although it is the nearest area , But it’s also the area 

where the enemy’s defense is the most lax. “ 

 

The Iron Stone Fortress is in the lower left corner of the Rainforest Fortress. Lu Yang attacked Olma in 

that area before. He thought about it and said, “I think your mission that day should be to send vulture 

warriors to check the enemy situation in the sky. “ 

 

Ma Jingming said: “Yes, there are 200 people in my legion, and they will fly to the surrounding areas to 

search in advance.” 

 

Lu Yang opened the surrounding map sent by Ma Jingming, pointed to Wan Daolin, and said, “This area 

should be your only way. I will ambush here.” 

 

“Fighting?” Ma Jingming was a little surprised. He asked: “That requires a lot of people, 20,000 people 

are in an open area, and 10,000 people, including the 10,000 people, are not so easy to kill, and each of 

them still has There are resurrection stones. “ 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “I have 50,000 people in this area. It’s easy to kill them.” 

 

He did not tell the truth. In order to give Ma Jingming confidence, he exaggerated 10,000 people to 

50,000. Ma Jingming was not cheating. He thought that Lu Yang really had 50,000 people. He said 

excitedly, “Why do you have so many people?” 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “I naturally have my way. Go get ready. I must get all the 3 million people’s 

supplies.” 

 



3 million 160-level dark gold sets, worth tens of millions, but this is a fortune! 

 

Ma Jingming knew he had asked a lot, and he hung up the phone with a smile. Late at night, the rain 

forest fortress, the second vice chairman Hei Feng and Olma’s cousin Tulabi personally took 25,000. 

People, quietly set off from the rainforest fortress, this is still the night in the game. 

 

These 25,000 people are all loyal players such as Olma and Heifeng, and they have made every effort to 

ensure the safety of these supplies. 

 

Most of the players in the Olma area are asleep at this time. Even if there are a few who have not 

rested, it is impossible to attack them in groups, and there are hundreds of large and small guilds in the 

Olma area that are capable of sneaking attacks. Also in the monitoring of Olma, none of the guilds 

changed. 

 

Hei Feng walked vigilantly and looked to the left and right. What he hated most was traveling at night. 

The visible range was too small, but this time he had to do so, and could not help but lament that Olma 

was too cautious. Ma Jingtang, head of the Vulture Legion, said, “Is there anything wrong?” 

 

Ma Jingtang looked around and said, “No problem, there are very few players in the area we are moving 

forward, and no more than 10 teams can see it.” 

 

Heifeng gave a little breath, but still said in a commanded tone: “Look carefully, don’t miss it.” 

 

Ma Jingtang hated the style of Hei Feng very much. He hung up the phone and continued searching. 

 

On the other side. 

 

Lu Yang and Liu Juan brought 10,000 of them to Wan Dao Lin. The reason why it is called Wan Dao Lin is 

because it is a forest, and the trees here are special, each leaf is the same as a blade, so , Named after 

Wan Dao Lin. 

 

The area of the forest is large, but not dense, and the spacing between the trees is also large, because 

the trunk of each tree extends far. 



 

Lu Yang said to Liu Juan: “The whole is in the forest, and you must not let the enemy’s air force detect 

your spider web.” 

 

“Boss, rest assured, leave it to us.” Liu Juan’s white face was full of perseverance.  

She looked back at her players and said, “Sisters, prove that our opportunity is here. Don’t embarrass 

the boss. Everyone can use housekeeping skills. You must not let the enemy’s air force and the ground 

players who come by find your existence. . “ 

 

“Okay, look at us.” The heads of Liu Xiang, Li Yan, and Tao Fei all showed charming smiles. 

 

“Look at our spider’s ability.” Li Zhi turned into a spider form, spit out a spider web, and stuck to the 

leaves in the trunk. She jumped up onto the trunk and stepped on the spider web, unless she was 

extremely careful. You can see that there is a spider web in the trunk, and Li Zhi on the net is invisible. 

 

Tao Fei and Liu Xiang were not far behind, and one after another hung spider webs in the trunks of the 

trees on both sides of the roads and hid above the trunks. 

 

Lu Yang didn’t expect them to have such high hopes, but did not expect that Liu Juan and their little 

sisters were so struggling, so Lu Yang also relaxed, and said to Naif and others, “Let’s ambush in stages, 

listen to my order to launch a sneak attack.” 

 

“Yes.” 

 

Nef and others are preparing to go. (To be continued) 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1675 - Snatch supplies 

  



Not long after. 

 

In the sky of Wan Daolin, a figure of the Vulture Legion appeared. Ma Jingtang stared at Wan Daolin 

carefully, and then launched the stunt Eagle pupil of the Vulture to explore. No one was hidden inside by 

a player. 

 

The eagle pupil has a stealth-breaking effect, but there is a stealth eagle pupil that cannot be broken, 

which is the Druid’s melee skill. 

 

The elf can be invisible by himself, plus the special stealth method of the blood of the spider. Under the 

double invisibility, the existence of the spider can be found only by close observation. 

 

Ma Jingtang reported: “Wan Daolin is not abnormal.” 

 

When Tulabi heard Ma Jingtang’s words in the group, he said indifferently: “How could there be an 

ambush in Wan Daolin, where the field of vision is so wide, it’s just like Ma Jingming, he is cautious.” 

 

Heifeng showed a sneer expression, and he looked down on Ma Jingming. He felt that this man was 

timid, and his cousin also inherited his character. He was as timid as a mouse, saying: “Continue to 

investigate. report.” 

 

Ma Jingtang sneered, he knew the transaction between his cousin Ma Jingming and Lu Yang. He just 

checked for the fear of problems, and carefully checked it. Now he ca n’t even see where Lu Yang ’s 

people are hiding. It is even more unlikely to be discovered by Hei Feng and Turabi. 

 

“Let’s see how you die in a while.” Ma Jingtang cursed, and continued to explore. He is now going to find 

a escape route for Lu Yang. There is a rolling golden desert next to Wan Daolin. 

 

If you get into the desert, you can go straight to the 170-level map, and there are more than 20 hiding 

places, which is enough for Lu Yang to quickly transfer their equipment. 

 

After 2 hours. 

 



Hei Feng and Turabi came to Wan Dao Lin with a supply team of 25,000 people. Turabi looked at the 

Dao Lin tree that was no different from before and asked the black front around him: “Look, How can 

there be an ambush here? There is no one in the open. “ 

 

Hei Feng smiled and said, “It’s still not possible. The shooter throws flares into the forest on both sides. 

Check it out first. Don’t miss anything.” 

 

“It’s still thoughtful of the vice-chairman.” Tulabi responded, looking disapproved. 

 

200 shooters ran out, throwing flares under the trees on both sides of the forest, and some also threw 

them over the trunk. 

 

The female players of the Spider Bloodline Legion, such as Liu Juan and Li Yan, did not expect the other 

party to be so alert and hid behind the big tree. 

 

Thanks to their bloodlines, they are larger than ordinary people, and their spider claws are long enough 

to catch other tree trunks to avoid them. 

 

Lu Yang is also near the door. The ordinary flare is invisible to him, because he is using a mutant stealth 

potion made by Jin Buhua. At this moment, he is also worried, for fear that these girls will not be able to 

escape in time. If they are found I’m afraid it won’t be so easy to steal all the supplies. 

 

“嗖” 

 

“嗖” 

 

… 

 

The flare fell one by one under the woodland on both sides of Wan Dao Lin, and 200 shooters 

completed the detection of the road 100 meters ahead without any enemy. 

 



Although Tulabi didn’t care about his face, his heart was also very tense. He was afraid that there was an 

enemy. But after checking, he didn’t have an enemy. He smiled at Heifeng Haha and said, “Take care, 

let’s go. It ’s over, it ’s good to take a break, and there are continuous battles without even taking a 

bath. “ 

 

Hei Feng also breathed a sigh of relief, said with a wave of his hand, and said, “Keep vigilant and move 

on.” 

 

25,000 people walked into Wan Dao Lin’s avenue. This road is 50 meters wide and can run in parallel 

with 100 people. However, Hei Feng was worried about being attacked. Only 20 people stood in each 

row. . 

 

On the big tree, Liu Juan was relieved when she saw this scene, and sent a message to Lu Yang: “Boss, 

when will you attack?” 

 

Lu Yang was relieved. The supply team went to the middle of their ambush and said in the simulation 

group: “Spider Legion is on standby, Little Phoenix, Mike and Coster go together and kill all of them.” 

 

“Yes.” Little Phoenix responded with a pride, raised his chin and lifted up his invisibility. He appeared in 

front of Hei Feng and Turabi, and said, “Some, good evening.” 

 

Hei Feng and Turabi saw the little phoenix suddenly appearing 5 meters away in front of them, and their 

eyes were horrified. 

 

“Where did you come from?” Turabi asked in panic. 

 

Little Phoenix showed her white teeth and smiled happily and said, “Just come out from the woodland 

next to me, tell you, my name is Little Phoenix, now you can die.” 

 

A flash of light flashed, and Little Phoenix suddenly jumped into the air at 200 meters behind Turabi, 

reading the spell in his mouth. 

 

“Burning Flames” 



 

Mike looked at the little phoenix that had begun to burn in the air, and he muttered to know that he 

was in the limelight. He also jumped out and started to imprison in time and space. 

 

500 meters behind them, a thunderstorm dropped, and 500 meters away, the natural spells and knife 

arrays rotated. 

 

Tulabi and Heifeng’s 25,000 supply team was instantly forced to stay in place and died on a large scale. 

 

“Damn, where did this group of people come from?” Turabi tried his best, and couldn’t struggle from 

the control of Little Phoenix and Mike. 

 

Heifeng turned his head as hard as he could, but he could only watch his 25,000 supply team members 

killed by a dozen people who appeared inexplicably. Suddenly, he understood that this supply team had 

previously attacked Or Cohort of horses. 

 

Thirty seconds later, Hei Feng fell to the ground. At the same time, the skills of Little Phoenix and Mike 

also ended. 

 

On the Avenue of Ten Thousand Woods, there were 25,000 dead bodies and equipment all over the 

ground. Just when Liu Juan and others showed an excited light, ten thousand light flashed and 25,000 

people were resurrected in place. 

 

Tulabi yelled, “What phoenix is not phoenix, asshole, I will kill you, get out of me.” 

 

Little Phoenix has long since disappeared. 

 

Heifeng roared: “Quickly replenish health, find enemies, kill them.” 

 

25,000 people quickly looked around, but did not see a person, but at this time, they did not notice that 

on their heads, I do not know when it started, a huge one appeared, enough to cover the sky The sun’s 

cobweb. 



 

“Spider Sting” 

 

10,000 spiders descended from the sky, fell into the supply group, and used the spears of the spider to 

quickly kill the members of the supply group that had just resurrected and were only half-blooded. 

 

Hei Feng was dead, and he didn’t figure out who was attacking him and how so many people appeared. 

 

Lu Yang looked at the enemy player who had died once again and said, “Everyone quickly pick up their 

equipment and bring their storage bags.” 

 

10,000 people picked up 5,000 people’s storage bags, and as Lu Yang quickly ran to the golden desert on 

the west side of Wandaolin. 

 

Hei Feng was resurrected in the nearby necropolis. Looking at the 25,000 people behind him, his face 

was bitter and angrily called Ma Jingtang and cursed: “How did you search, we were attacked by 

someone.” 

 

Ma Jingtang sneered and asked, “Where was the attack?” 

 

“Wan Daolin ~ Hei Feng cursed. 

 

Ma Jingtang was angry and reviled: “I have just checked Wan Daolin, and there is no one at all. Besides, 

if you go in, don’t you check it yourself?” 

 

“I, I …” Hei Feng wanted to say that he also checked, but he didn’t find out, but if he said that, Ma 

Jingtang was right. He was wrong. 

 

“What are you? Report to the boss and tell me where the enemy is going. I am looking for it.” Ma 

Jingtang said politely. 

 



“How do I know where they are going.” Hei Feng cursed. 

 

“We have to find the waste by ourselves.” Ma Jingtang hung up the phone directly, and then reported 

the incident to Ma Jingming. 

 

Ma Jingming was right next to Olma, and he laughed heartily when he heard the news. It happened that 

Olma got the news. 

 

“Asshole, asshole.” Orma yelled madly, these things are not too high in value, but he is few, it is 

impossible to store too many 160-level dark gold in any guild warehouse. (To be continued) 

 

Chapter 1676 - Smooth sale 

  

Without these equipment, he would not be able to start a war against Claudio for a while, otherwise, if 

the war started and he was not fully equipped at the critical moment, the battle would only stop. 

 

Olma stared at Ma Jingming and cursed, “How did you follow, did you deliberately let people pass?” 

 

Ma Jingming guessed that this was the attitude of Olma, pretending to be more angry, cursing: “You ask 

what you are saying, what is going on, Hei Feng first let people shoot in the forest with lighting and 

make sure No one came in before, and it has nothing to do with me and my cousin. “ 

 

“What?” Orma frowned. Heifeng didn’t say that just now, but just said that Ma Jingtang colluded with 

the enemy and deliberately did not explore Wan Daolin, but if Ma Jingtang had already explored it, 

Heifeng sent the shooter to fire a flare. Investigate again, there is no problem, then this is weird. 

 

He took a careful look at Ma Jingming, and then sent a message to Tulabi to understand the situation. 

After all of them were clear, he asked a few more people and told the situation at the time. Olma made 

another comparison and found that This wasn’t a matter for Ma Jingming at all, nor was it a matter for 

Hei Feng, but he was attacked by an enemy he was completely unfamiliar with. 

 



“I will definitely investigate this matter.” Olma scolded and ordered Ma Jingming to stay in the 

conference room. He called Tulabi and Hei Feng to return, and sent a few main army commanders and 

Ma Jingtang is all over the world looking for traces of the enemy. 

 

On the other side. 

 

Olma opened a special space and invited Radvedev and Stephen to enter, explaining the situation, 

saying: “I don’t have the ability to fight a decisive battle for the time being. Give me a week and I will 

take my hands down to fight equipment. “ 

 

“Equipment now?” Stephen asked in surprise. 

 

“Three million sets of equipment are all gone. What should I do if I don’t fight now?” Olma said angrily. 

 

Mitomonemon, Tom, and others looked at Olma, and they were very upset. This was a major battle that 

determined their future destiny and future. However, due to Olma’s own mistakes, they became 

confused. 

 

“I’ll give you up to a week,” Tom said. 

 

Sanyouweimen exited the special space, and Olma also exited, and Manchuria looked for it. 

 

On the other side. 

 

Lu Yang led a person into a large valley on the 170-level map in the Golden Desert and said, “Enter the 

Heaven City God City immediately, and put all the equipment in the 902 house in Dongcheng District.” 

 

That was the warehouse that Xue Yiming used to open the city of Ming. It’s a place on the bright side. 

Many people know it, but no one knows who opened it. 

 

When Ma Jingtang was patrolling in the air, he entered the golden desert, but he deliberately avoided 

the area where Lu Yang walked. 



 

Two hours later, Ma Jingtang had to come and check here. He sent a message to Ma Jingming. Ma 

Jingming sat in the conference room watching Orma spewing **** and quietly sent a message to Lu 

Yang. “Change position, Go to the Cascara Canyon, 2 hours away. “ 

 

Lu Yang received the news, and immediately led the Spider Army to another area. In this way, using Ma 

Jingming’s news, Lu Yang easily avoided the enemy’s inspections, no matter how Orma’s dozen or so 

legionnaires led I can’t find the location of Lu Yang. 

 

But what they didn’t know was that the last time, the distance between them and Lu Yang was only 35 

minutes. Even if they took one minute, they could see Lu Yang’s trail in the desert. Unfortunately, it was 

bad. For a minute. 

 

After three days. 

 

Lu Yang completely digested the equipment, but instead of selling the equipment, he took the Spider 

Legion and Koster to the area where Tom was. 

 

The news that Olma was not able to fight here quickly passed to Claudio, so he sent Claudio seriously to 

attack Tom and Stephen’s area, and tens of millions of players fought a local battle. And the worst part 

is that Tom’s area is attacking and Stephen’s area is really playing. 

 

In this battle, Stephen lost tens of millions of pieces of 160-level dark gold equipment, resulting in his 

inability to attack in a short time. 

 

On the other side. 

 

In order to avenge Radevdev, the White Devil attacked Radevdev’s material team and stole 50 million 

credits. The angry Radevev almost sent someone to fight Alice. Unfortunately, , Alice is now a baby, all 

parties are very tightly protected. 

 

Because of the lack of equipment, Radevjev also became tighter. Harriken took this opportunity and 

almost collapsed Radvijev’s team. After all, Harriken poured all The main force came to attack. 



 

The balance of the original victory has been tilted towards the party of the eight strongest guilds. As a 

result, because of such a little equipment worth less than 10 million credit points, the eight strongest 

guilds almost collapsed. 

 

To this end, Radeviev and Mitomonemon and others had to tighten their defensive forces and 

temporarily not fight with Claudio and Harriken, but Claudio and Harriken refused to let go of this good 

opportunity. With the main force began a counterattack. 

 

At present, Tom and Claudio’s main forces are gathered on the front line of the Ranger Fortress. The 

three parallel fortresses that belong to Tom’s Boulder, Goddess and Linshan have been broken by 

Claudio. 

 

On the other side, Stephen and Claudio wrestled between the Fire Dragon Fortress and the Orange 

Fortress. No one on the two sides wanted to let it go. Therefore, the two strongholds of Pluto and 

Purple Heart in the middle of the Boulder Fortress and the Screen Fortress were the most defensive 

forces. weak. 

 

Hemon gave Tom’s order to lead some of his main forces to attack the two places of evil wind and 

greedy wolf opposite the Pluto and Purple Heart Fortress. 

 

Lu Yang heard the news ~ let him focus on the greedy wolf fortress, and he took the opportunity to 

quickly penetrate Claudio from the side of the side of the purple heart fortress near the screen and the 

fire dragon fortress. Behind Felwind Fortress. 

 

The Magic Lizard Fortress is an important area for Claudio storage equipment at present, and Lu Yang is 

worried that Claudio’s fight this way will really topple Tom. 

 

The morale is wonderful. When you are gone, the players will easily collapse for some reason. He wants 

to make Claudio and Tom tired of each other, but do n’t want to give the central area to Claudio. . 

 

After several consecutive decisive battles with Claudio, his players’ levels have risen straight. If Claudio 

and Harriken were taken over by the middle, the first thing they would destroy was himself. He did n’t 

want to face two players Enemies siege him more than three times larger. 



 

At that time, Steiger and Liu Jie mixed one another, and Lu Yang was afraid that it would be difficult to 

bear, so the purpose of this time was to take Claudio’s magic lizard fortress. 

 

At present, the only difficulty is that Lu Yang does not have a sufficient level of spies in Claudio. He can 

only use Hermon’s offense to quietly find opportunities. (To be continued) 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1677 - The beginning of Claudio\'s demise 

  

Inside the village is an hour away. 

 

Lu Yang took Liu Juan and they were hiding in the hotel to rest. The front line of the fire dragon fortress, 

Hermon is taking more than 2 million players against Claudio’s more than 2 million people. 

 

At this time, there are more than one million ready players in the Mozambique fortress. Lu Yang has no 

chance of sneak attack, but he is not in a hurry, he is waiting for Claudio’s intention. 

 

At this time, whoever can tolerate it can win the battle. From the first day to the seventh day, the two 

sides from the front of the Twin Towers to the front of the Fire Dragon Fortress still played no match, 

but, It is obvious that both sides are tired, and what is more exhausted and guilty is Tom and Sanyou’s 

guard. 

 

On the fourth day of the battle, Olma joined the battle, but he only fought for three days, but because of 

incomplete equipment, he had to withdraw from the battle sequence, leaving only Tom, Jerz, and 

Sanyouweimen to fight. Claudio. 

 

“No, continue to fight like this, we lose.” Tom stepped back from the front of Boulder Fortress, angrily 

cursing Claudio. 



 

“I suggest we take a step back and let some fortresses out and leave us some buffer time,” Stephen said. 

 

Sanyouemon nodded and said, “I agree with this view, temporarily backing up the two fortresses, so 

that Claudio’s occupied area will be given to him from the ruins, the ranger and the fortress.” 

 

Tom was furious and said, “Easy to say, that’s one-fifth of my fortress area, just send him that way?” 

 

Sanyou Weimen said: “There is no way, we are not capable.” 

 

“Well.” Tom was furious but helpless. 

 

Sanyouweimen said: “It is best to retreat now. If we retreat before we defeat, then we will not lose a 

few fortresses but completely fail.” 

 

“No one can think of it because of a bunch of cheap 160-level dark gold sleeves.” Tom sighed heavily 

and ordered his withdrawal. 

 

In the evening, Hermon took the team to the front line of the Sand Lizard Fortress. Tom retreated to the 

front line of the Sky Eye Fortress, and gave more than 30 fortresses between 100 and 170, including 

Zixin and Pluto, to Claudio for free. 

 

Not only Tom, Stephen, Olma and others also retreated, and even the G8 area that they had previously 

beaten down also gave it back to Claudio. 

 

For a time, Claudio’s area of control was more than twice that of Luyang’s northeast region plus the 

eastern region, and half of the existing map of the eight strongest guilds in central China. Claudio’s guild 

became a veritable New World guild. . 

 

On the walls of the Pluto stronghold. 

 



Claudio laughed proudly and said, “Who else can stop my footsteps, Claudio unifying the entire central 

region is just around the corner.” 

 

Vice Chairman Lindelof complimented: “In the future, this new continent is yours, and you can be the 

only king in the new continent.” 

 

Martic said, “I wish the boss in advance the sole king of the new continent.” 

 

Including the staff, many vice presidents and special legionnaires complimented Claudio. 

 

Claudio listened more and more happily, he laughed and said, “You have worked hard for this battle, I 

will not forget the boss. When the battle is over, you will be rewarded.” 

 

“Thank you, boss.” Everyone said together. 

 

The first chief of staff Bruce thought for a while, and said, “Boss, look at our front so long. Do you want 

to move the material reserves in the Magic Lizard Fortress to the Purple Heart Fortress or Boulder 

Fortress?” 

 

Second Staff Elviston frowned and said, “No, how can the enemy occupy the area to store supplies? I 

suggest staying at the full moon fortress.” 

 

“That battle fought, how could the support speed be timely.” 

 

“It’s better than being snatched away.” 

 

“How can you guarantee …” 

 

… 

 



The two staff members who started with Claudio are noisy again. Claudio is unhappy, but both of them 

started with him. He was too embarrassed to say too much. He coughed and said, “Two brothers, Don’t 

make any noise for this moment. Let me think about it now. There is now Vice Chairman Serang and 

500,000 players defending at the Magic Dragon Fortress. There should be no problem. Don’t be 

concerned. “ 

 

The third staff member Dennis frowned, and said, “Boss, I suggest replacing Dennis Vice Chairman. He is 

too fond of drinking, and always makes mistakes.” 

 

“Asshole,” Claudio suddenly became furious, pointing at Dennis and cursing: “You’re something, you 

dare to criticize my vice president, get out.” 

 

Dennis was dumbfounded. He couldn’t understand how the first two staff members were all right. When 

he got here, he would be subject to such an insult. 

 

Elvis and Bruce gave Dennis a sneer glance and stopped speaking, while Lindelof and Martici and others 

did not speak for him. For a time, Dennis stood awkwardly. 

 

“Come on, don’t you hear me?” Claudio furiously threw the cup in his hand at Dennis, just hitting his 

face. 

 

Everyone immediately laughed. 

 

Denniston felt humiliated. He turned around and ran out without feeling complacent. It was so insulting 

that he couldn’t lose blood just now. He couldn’t accept this. He flew straight to the Heaven City God 

City and came to the Brotherhood of the Iron Blood Brothers. Inside the guild hall. 

 

“Who are you?” The goalkeeper asked. 

 

Dennis said angrily: “Tell Lu Yang, just say I’m looking for him.” 

 

“Lu Yang? Our boss?” Mo Long came over in the distance and asked curiously: “Is that what you are?” 

 



“You don’t care who I am, I have important information to tell you,” Dennis said. 

 

Morong took a closer look at Dennis. There is a plug-in in the game that can quickly recognize the name 

of the opponent’s player through his face. When he uses the plug-in, his eyes light up and he said, 

“Please come in and I will be the boss. “ 

 

Morong asked Dennis to enter Luyang’s office ~ while sending a message to Luyang, “Boss, Claudio Third 

Staff Officer Dennis came to us and said he wanted to see you. “ 

 

Lu Yang froze and asked, “What’s going on?” 

 

“I don’t know, he said that there are important things to tell us.” Moron said. 

 

“I’ll be back here.” Lu Yang’s sixth sense told him that this was definitely a good thing. He couldn’t delay 

and quickly used the scroll to fly back to Tianyu Shencheng. When he came to the office, Dennis was 

sitting. Drinking there is still the strongest vodka in the game. 

 

“Consultant Dennis, are you?” Lu Yang asked in surprise. 

 

Dennis looked at Lu Yang with a drunk eye and said, “Chairman Lu Yang, I have decided to join the 

Brotherhood of Iron Blood. Would you like me?” 

 

Lu Yang said excitedly: “Of course it is, if you can come, I can’t ask for it.” 

 

Claudio’s third staff member knows the inside of the guild. Although he has no real power, he has 

participated in every major event. Such a talented person who is familiar with Claudio’s area is Lu Yang’s 

best Demand. (To be continued) 

 

  

  

  

 



Chapter 1678 - Dennis Intelligence 

  

Lu Yang then said to Dennis: “I will give you three times the treatment of Claudio. With you, in the 

future, I will be able to fight in the southeast.” 

 

Dennis showed a satisfied expression, and the indignant indulged by Claudio in his heart disappeared. 

He said to Lu Yang: “This attitude is the attitude of recruiting staff, Claudio’s idiot, waiting for failure.” 

 

Lu Yang laughed and asked, “Why do you say that?” 

 

Dennis was also in no hurry to sign the contract, looking at Lu Yang with a squinting eye and asking, “Did 

you bring the Artifact Legion in the vicinity of the Mozilla Fortress yourself?” 

 

Lu Yang laughed, without a positive answer, and said, “How did you have such a guess?” 

 

Dennis saw no expression on Lu Yang, but he said proudly: “I believe I guessed correctly. If I guess 

wrong, I have no face to ask you for this double salary. Not much to say, you give me a contract and I I 

’m going to your brother-in-law brotherhood by plane tonight. I want a villa, and I ’m going to talk face 

to face. ” 

 

Lu Yang lamented that Dennis was really talented. During this time, he had been chasing Claudio’s 

deputy chairman and chief of the army and the three well-known staff officers. 

 

The first two started with Claudio and are very talented, but now they are more trapped in internal 

battles. The third one is after Claudio has occupied most of the southeast region. But talented. 

 

In these foreign wars, Dennis has the shadow, and this time I can guess that he is near the Mozhao 

Fortress. This man is worth bringing to the war studio. He said, “I will reimburse the air ticket and all 

expenses, tell me the plane. Single number, I will meet you in person at the airport. “ 

 

“Get to the airport at 5 tomorrow morning.” Dennis drank the last glass of wine and said, “Give me the 

contract. I should go.” 

 



After Lu Yang gave out a contract to Dennis and asked him to sign his name, Dennis officially became his 

staff. 

 

Before Denis left, he said, “You and your people shouldn’t act lightly. Although the vice chairman who 

stayed at the Mozhao fortress is a fool, his generals are not stupid.” 

 

The biggest advantage of Lu Yang is to listen to people’s persuasion. On the same day, he didn’t take any 

action. He waited until 4 in the morning to let him drive in black and white and took him to the airport. 

At exactly 5 o’clock, Dennis walked out of the pass with a shoulder bag. 

 

“President Lu Yang.” Dennis saw Lu Yang and offered to greet him. 

 

Lu Yang quickly walked two steps, grabbed Dennis’ arm, and gave him a big hug, saying, “Good brother, 

you are here. Come on, let’s go home.” 

 

Dennis was moved. Although he knew Lu Yang was suspicious of doing so, he was able to receive such a 

warm welcome from the president of a top guild like Lu Yang. He was really comfortable in his heart and 

said, “Listen to you.” 

 

Lu Yang grabbed Dennis’s hand and walked as he said, “I wanted to give you a big welcome ceremony, 

but you know, I can’t expose you yet, so I must make up for this later. The boss owes you first. “ 

 

Dennis was as comfortable as a clear stream, saying comfortably, “No need, it’s enough to have your 

attitude. Let’s talk about the war in the game.” 

 

Lu Yang said: “I’m really near the Mozhao Fortress, how did you know?” 

 

Dennis smiled proudly and said, “Guess, I have been doing a recent trajectory analysis of your special 

legion, and I found that the initial sneak attack location of this legion was the Olma region, where it was 

able to do that There are only two teams, one is the White Devil and the other is you. “ 

 

“As for the White Devil, he was trapped in Radevjev’s area, so the first ambush of Olma was definitely 

your job.” 



 

Lu Yang smiled and nodded, “Yes, I did it.” 

 

Dennis went on to say: “The track of your sneak attack is too obvious, and I’m thinking about how to 

catch you. This action of the fortress was originally a plan I wanted to give to Claudio. But he even 

scolded me out and let me get out of it, I must report it back. “ 

 

Lu Yang lamented that sometimes things are doomed. You obviously have to step into the trap, and the 

person who set the trap popped up and told you that the trap was there. It was really amazing. 

 

“Then what should I do now?” Lu Yang asked. 

 

Dennis said, “In my opinion, you should choose to attack Claudio’s area after three days.” 

 

“Why?” Lu Yang asked. 

 

Dennis sneered, saying, “I have been informed that Claudio has not used the equipment of the Mozilla 

fortress to the front line. He is worried that war will break out at any time in these areas. He will choose 

a safe method, and all the materials will remain in the magic. Inside the lizard fort. “ 

 

“The deputy defensive chairman of the monster lizard, Serang, is a stupid and alcoholic. He will be on 

the night shift three days later and will definitely go out to drink. As long as he goes out with a few main 

players, you can launch a sneak attack.” Dennis Said. 

 

“What about hundreds of thousands of defensive players?” Lu Yang asked. 

 

Dennis said: “Everyone knows Seren’s personality. If Seren goes out to play, they should quit the game 

and rest. They should go to the replica. There are not many people who are still in the game. You go 

there, It can also burst a lot of equipment. “ 

 

Lu Yang smiled and asked, “How much is the total amount of supplies in the fortress?” 

 



Dennis said: “There are at least 4 million Level 160 Dark Gold Sets and 3 million Level 160 Gold Sets, and 

there are many gems and enchantments.” 

 

Lu Yang was a little speechless. He found that he had fewer people, 7 million sets of equipment and a 

large number of gem enchantments. He only had more than 10,000 people. He could n’t take them all at 

once. Take away the dark gold sleeve. 

 

“So, hasn’t anyone found you come to us yet? You don’t want to go out and say ~ for the time being you 

are a spy, it is best that you go and apologize to Serang.” Lu Yang said. 

 

Dennis frowned. “I apologize to him? That **** can humiliate me.” 

 

Lu Yang said, “In this way, the boss will give you $ 500,000 to let you vent your grievances.” 

 

“500,000?” Dennis said dissatisfied: “I will not betray dignity for the sake of face, I will not go.” 

 

Lu Yang shook his head, no wonder Dennis was able to run from Claudio to himself, thanks to his love 

for face. 

 

“That’s it,” Lu Yang said with a smile. 

 

Dennis said, “Boss, rest assured, I can enter the fortress of the monster lizard, and I also have a lot of 

eyes and ears in Claudio’s guild. If I leave, they will lose their power, so they will come with me to you , 

Rest assured, I have n’t told them about it for the time being, but I ’ve heard about it without any 

problems. ” 

 

Lu Yang nodded and said, “That’s good. If we can do this, we will have no problem attacking.” (To be 

continued) 

 

  

  

  



 

Chapter 1679 - Steal and run 

  

As Dennis said, when they get to this position, there must be many followers. Once Dennis loses power, 

they will not have to rely on. For themselves, they will follow Dennis to find a better way out. 

 

After three days. 

 

At 8 o’clock in the evening in Argentina, that is, 7 o’clock in the morning in China, at this time, the 

players of the Jagged Brothers League either just quit the game and went to bed, or they did not get up 

to enter the game. 

 

Serang was sitting leisurely inside the gate tower of the Magic Lizard Fortress, while looking at the 

boring scenery outside, while enjoying the vintage wine made in the game. 

 

“Ah ~!” Serang took a sip, and said happily, “Happy.” 

 

Dario, who was accompanied by the main force drinking, drank a glass with him, and said frantically, 

“After saving enough money, I must buy a bottle to drink.” 

 

The wine in the game can imitate the taste of 100% wine in reality, and it can also make the player feel 

the effect of dizziness, but as long as you leave the game, the dizziness will be lifted. 

 

Another legionnaire said, “Do you want to go out today?” 

 

Sai Lang said, “Of course, we will go out to drink in another half an hour. There will be no war during this 

time. At this time, the Sanyoumen gate is 6 am and the Olma side is early morning. Only Jerz, Rowland 

and Tom are afraid to fight us. “ 

 

Roland was sandwiched between all the guilds in the central region. This war had little to do with him. 

He would not easily move, only Jerz and Tom. Until now Tom has not eased, and Jerz is also in a state of 

recuperation. 



 

Serang himself is not only the vice-chairman, but also a relative of Claudio, otherwise, he will not be able 

to serve as chief logistics officer, which is one of the reasons why Claudio scolds Dennis. 

 

With the relationship of Claudio’s relatives, Serang has not always adhered to the rules of the guild. 

According to requirements, he must be guarded in the fortress tonight, but he feels nothing, and the 

four vice-chairmen on the front line are guarding each other. Everywhere, so he, as usual, took 

advantage of Claudio’s off-line break and ran out to drink. 

 

As soon as Serang left, the players who stayed near the guild went their own ways. Some of the offline 

players quit the game directly. It looked like many people were on duty on the city wall. In fact, nine out 

of ten were offline. State of the dead. 

 

Dennis was inside the fortress at this moment. He was standing on the wall, driving a video, and actively 

showing Lu Yang to every offline player, saying, “All are offline.” 

 

Lu Yang said: “Very good, we wait until late at night.” 

 

It will take a while for most players to rest offline. He has to wait for about 4 hours. The long wait is the 

most boring. Fortunately, Lu Yang has become accustomed to this situation. Liu Juan and Kos with spider 

blood They waited for three hours, hiding in the forest near the fortress of the lizard. 

 

When it was around 11:30, news came from Dennis. During the day, online players began to take a 

break from the blockbuster. Lu Yang knew that it was time to launch a sneak attack. He told Liu Juan: 

“Tell everyone, prepare attack.” 

 

“Yes.” Liu Juan mobilized his sisters to go. 

 

Lu Yang said to Dennis on the phone: “Where are the players who are still online at the east gate of the 

fortress?” 

 

Dennis said, “They all gather in the gates to play cards.” 

 



Lu Yang said, “No one else is right?” 

 

“Yes,” Dennis said sarcastically, “This side is not staring at the surrounding guards. If there is a war on 

the front line, this side will naturally receive a notice, and it will not be too late to get up then.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said to Naif and others: “Your eight brothers, the two are in charge of a gate 

building. Once they have a change, they will kill immediately. David releases Leifa and destroys the 

transmission system here.” 

 

“Understood,” Neff and others said together. 

 

Liu Juan came to Lu Yang and said, “Sisters are ready.” 

 

Lu Yang said, “Up to the wall.” 

 

“Look at us.” Liu Juan transformed into a spider, spit out the cobweb and stuck on the wall, and quickly 

climbed up along the cobweb. 

 

Behind Liu Juan is a well-ordered 10,000 spider blood player. Lu Yang jumped directly onto the city wall. 

Players playing cards in the distant city gate building did not notice the outside situation. Although 

offline players were standing Neat, but indifferent to Liu Juan and others who boarded the tower. 

 

Under the city walls, there are countless material warehouses, each of which has a square of 200 square 

meters. Rough statistics, there are thousands of them. 

 

There is additional space inside this warehouse, each of which is sufficient to store 10,000 sets of 160-

level dark gold equipment. Dennis has already told Lu Yang the location of the 160-level dark gold 

storage warehouse, and Lu Yang also told Liu Juan and others. No Lu Yang command was needed, and 

10,000 people quickly jumped into the city walls. 

 

Liu Juan came to the door of the warehouse with 160-level dark gold sleeves, and attacked continuously, 

breaking the door easily, but the people on the city wall still didn’t know. 

 



When 10,000 people transported 3 million sets of dark gold equipment all out of the city and were 

about to escape, finally, someone in Chengli discovered the situation. 

 

“Not good, our warehouse has been breached, and the enemy is stealing equipment.” Claudio, who 

found the problem, shouted in horror. 

 

The player in charge of defense in the city then reacted, but unfortunately, all I saw was the back of Liu 

Juan and others leaving. 

 

In Claudio’s luxury villa, Claudio, who had just received the news, punched him on the bed and scolded: 

“Bastard, stupid ~ Give me back, you must get me back Otherwise, you’ll all roll me out of the guild and 

you’ll all roll me out. “ 

 

On the other end of the phone is Louis, one of the four main army commanders under Serang. He said 

embarrassingly, “Vice President Serang is not online. Most of the players are not online. Boss, you need 

to send more people. “ 

 

“What?” Claudio was furious, and after interrogation, he knew that Serang was drinking too much 

offline and not online. He even took the three main legion commanders with him, leaving only Louis and 

most of the rest of the players. They are all off the assembly line, and the Lizard Fortress seems to be 

well-guarded. In fact, it is a broken house leaking around. 

 

“Damn.” Claudio didn’t want to curse anymore, he called Martic to explain the reason, and said, “It is 

necessary to **** the supplies back. This involves our future wars. If we do n’t have the supplies, we all 

have All the attacks are finished. “ 

 

Matic knew the seriousness of the incident, and immediately took 500,000 main players who went 

online at night, flew to the black fortress next to the magic lizard fortress, and began to search. 

 

Originally, he wanted to fly the fortress of the monster lizard, but the teleportation array of the monster 

lizard fortress was destroyed by David and he could only run over from the side, which gave Lu Yang two 

hours to transport supplies. (To be continued) 

 

  



  

  

 

Chapter 1680 - Extortion of three billion 

  

By the time Matic chased Lu Yang’s hiding place, Lu Yang had already run away. Looking at the vast plain 

and countless mountains and rivers in front of him, Matic could only show a helpless expression. 

 

“My Excellency President, I can no longer track it.” Matage called Claudio. 

 

“Why?” Claudio asked, holding back his anger. 

 

Martic said: “According to the information we have here, the people who attacked us have been 

reduced to zero, scattered into thousands of squads, and merged into the village near our more than 

200 forts.” 

 

Claudio has 300 fortresses, and the area is extremely large. In this scattered operation, Martici has no 

idea how to chase. 

 

Claudio angered: “Then chase it. Give me all you can to chase it, no matter what, they must be brought 

back to me. I want to get my gear.” 

 

Martic said: “They are stealthy spider blood. They are the same people who sneaked into Tom. As long 

as they are hiding in a tree, I can’t find it at all. Besides, I take 500,000 people. We can’t afford this 

money. “ 

 

If it is not a necessary war, everyone will wander around with 500,000. Just the guild points given in one 

day will be enough to bring down a middle guild. 

 

Claudio was said to be dumb, lamented heavily, and remorsefully said, “Why did I use Serang’s waste, 

what now?” 

 



Matic said: “Convene a few staff officers and vice presidents. We need to discuss the follow-up war. 

Now we are no longer able to participate in the war.” 

 

In the rear base camp, one of the two large arsenals was taken, and the other had less than one third of 

the stock of the Mozal fortress. 

 

After all, the offensive of Olma and Sanyoumon has been suspended, and Claudio has put all his 

thoughts on attacking Jerz, Tom and Roland. 

 

“See you in the guild hall.” Claudio hung up the phone and sent a message to every staff and vice 

president. 

 

Dongcheng District of Tianyu Shencheng. 

 

Dennis looked at the news from Claudio, sneered, and chose to withdraw from the guild, saying, “It’s a 

good thing that you don’t listen to Lao Tzu.” 

 

Lu Yang was right next to Dennis and asked with a smile: “What’s wrong?” 

 

Dennis smiled proudly and said, “Just now Claudio wanted to ask me to go back and help him with the 

sneak attack. I rejected him and quit the guild. I want to let him know what disrespect is to me.” 

 

Lu Yang laughed. This Dennis was too emotional. This kind of person can only be gentle and definitely 

not insult. He said, “For the time being, don’t tell the outside world that you have joined the Jagged 

Brotherhood. Otherwise, our suspicions will be washed away. , You will also carry the insult of the Lord, I 

believe that you do not want to be scolded like this for your whole life. “ 

 

Dennis nodded and said, “What should I do?” 

 

Lu Yang said: “I played leisurely in the game city for a while. I will send you a tour of the scenery of the 

East China Sea. Then, when this thing subsides, you will enter my aides. The specific task is to help me 

study how Defeat Claudio and the eight strongest guilds in the middle. “ 

 



Dennis blinked his eyes and said, “I’ll do it now.” 

 

Lu Yang shook his head with a smile and said, “You have to slowly digest the information I gave you and 

tell you that I have bought the manager of three of the six zones under Alice. Destroyed the evidence of 

the foundation of Alice’s entire guild. I also arranged a spy at the top of the eight strongest guilds. 

Believe me, after you have digested all the evidence, you can come up with the best war solution. “ 

 

Dennis looked at Lu Yang with excitement and surprise. He did not expect that Lu Yang could tell such an 

important secret to him. He had just joined for two days. What made him unexpected was that Lu Yang 

was already very powerful. To this extent. 

 

Sure enough, after going through all kinds of dangers, he got good luck. When the nine strongest guilds 

failed to siege Lu Yang twice, he foresaw that Lu Yang would become the strongest enemy of the whole 

new continent. He did not predict that he would enter the enemy’s guild, but he felt that he finally had a 

chance to show his ambitions. 

 

“Okay, I’ll read the materials you gave me carefully, and promise to work out a way for you to defeat 

Claudio.” Dennis said. 

 

Lu Yang nodded, and arranged a special person to receive Dennis. He and Liu Juan continued to carry 

supplies. 

 

As Martich said, in order to make the enemies unable to pursue to the greatest extent, Lu Yang simply 

divided 10,000 people into a thousand squadrons and scattered into the depths of the Claudio area. 

Now Claudio cannot find it To him. 

 

For three full days, Lu Yang finally took nearly 4 million sets of 160-level dark gold suits stolen from 

Claudio and brought them to the Celestial City. During these three days, new changes took place in the 

New World. 

 

Claudio lost his equipment and did not dare to continue the offensive. Tom and Jerz and others got a 

respite. Olma’s side even played equipment closely for two consecutive weeks, giving his men 3 million 

main forces and 2 million. Set of spare sets, so Sanyouweimen and Olma chose to invade the area of 

Dark Moon and Black Sand Fortress occupied by Claudio. 

 



Here is a large plain and desert terrain, neither side has any tricks to play, for three consecutive days. 

 

Claudio’s players, after all, did not experience much baptism in the war, and there was a slight gap with 

the elite sent by Olma, Sanyoumen and Tom, and the trend of defeat was already obvious. 

 

In the meeting room of the Darkmoon Fortress, Claudio looked grimly at the two staff members and 

asked, “Tell me, what else can I do now?” 

 

Bruce sighed and said, “After all, the eight strongest guilds are more elites than we are. We can no 

longer fight such a tough battle. We must solve it with an ambush.” 

 

Elvis did not refute Bruce for the first time, saying: “I also have the idea, we should disguise and fight an 

ambush with our current disadvantages.” 

 

“What to do? Our 160-level dark gold sleeve is not enough to support the next major war.” Claudio 

asked. 

 

In Heaven City, the 160-level dark gold sets that can be bought have been bought out because of panic. 

The eight strongest guilds, Hariken, Claudio, and even the far-end Liu Jie and Steiger all Specially 

acquired 160-level dark gold sets in major auction houses. 

 

Now a set of 160-level dark gold equipment can sell 600 credit points, which was absolutely daring to 

imagine in the past. Even if 17 pieces of equipment are available, the maximum is 200 credit points, 

which has tripled, and countless players. Every day I play a copy of the dark gold set. 

 

It is a pity that players from the full server to the 160 level are just over 100 million. Among the more 

than 100 million people, the players in the major guilds who are at war and the players who fight 

equipment according to the guild requirements can really There are not many people who sell 

equipment and sell money. Therefore, the price of 160-level dark gold sets continues to rise. 

 

Bruce thought for a while and said, “There is another way to get the equipment and buy it from Lu Yang. 

There must be a sufficient 160-level dark gold set there.” 

 



“Although there is no evidence, he can rob us all the way from Olma in the New World, except for Lu 

Yang.” 

 

“Then I have to buy it from him and he grabbed my gear?” Claudio scolded his teeth. 

 

From the first day of the accident, Bruce and Elvis let go of their prejudices and searched for clues about 

the incident. The last two agreed that the man who robbed the monster lizard was Lu Yang. 

 

Claudio learned about this, and could not wait to send someone to attack Lu Yang immediately, but his 

anger subsided, but he knew that he did not have that ability at all, but Claudio did not forget it. It took 

only a few days to find it. Lu Yang bought, he couldn’t. 

 

Bruce persuaded: “Boss, you still have to buy, otherwise, we are more at risk of losing.” 

 

“He must have said the Lion wide,” Claudio scolded. 

 

Elvis said: “If we are defeated by the G8, we will have nothing, and we will not even have the capital to 

let Lu Yang Lions make a big opening.” 

 

Claudio froze for a long time and said, “Well, I’ll call him.” 

 

He picked up the phone and dialed Lu Yang’s number. After three beeps, Lu Yang pressed the connect 

button and asked with a smile, “Claudio, what are you doing to me?” 

 

Claudio resisted the urge to curse and said, “I want to buy a 160-level dark gold case and sell it to me 3 

million sets.” 

 

Lu Yang Yile ~ He waited for Claudio to call him on his own initiative. Tom and Jerz could reassemble the 

160-level dark gold for a big battle in three days at the fastest Claudio is running out of time. 

 

“I can sell it to you,” he said. “I want 3 billion credits.” 

 



Claudio almost dropped the phone and scolded, “You blackmailed me.” 

 

Lu Yang said with a smile: “For a wealthy boss like you, 500 million is not much, right?” 

 

His asking price was 1.2 billion more than the normal price, and he was sure that Claudio had to ask him 

to survive this difficulty. 

 

Although 3 billion may seem like a lot, it is only 500 million when converted into US dollars. A big boss 

with a net worth of hundreds of billions like Claudio would not care about such a little money at all. 

 

“No talk.” Claudio dropped the phone. 

 

Lu Yang was not in a hurry. He was lying in the guild hall of Tianyu Shencheng leisurely and continued to 

wait for Claudio’s phone leisurely. He believed that Claudio would call back soon. (To be continued) 

 


